
AGENDA 
HANOVER CITY COUNCIL 

JULY 7, 2020 
 
MAYOR 
CHRIS KAUFFMAN 
 
COUNCIL 
DOUG HAMMERSENG 
KEN WARPULA 
JIM ZAJICEK 
MARYANN HALLSTEIN 

 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: 

a. Approve Minutes of June 16, 2020 City Council Work Session Meeting (4) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (6) 

 Claims  $   156,420.43 
 Payroll   $     10,207.54 
 P/R taxes & Exp $       4,148.54 
 Other Claims  $       2,640.94 
 Total Claims     $   173,417.45 

c. Res No 07-07-20-61 – Approving EDA Fund Transfer (40) 
d. Res No 07-07-20-62 – Approving Purchase of Porta Potties (41) 
e. Res No 07-07-20-63 – Approving Proposal for IT Upgrades (44) 
f. Res No 07-07-20-68 – Approving Contract for Concert in the Park (48) 

 
4. Citizen’s Forum: 

 
5. Public Hearings 

 
6. Unfinished Business 

a. 2021 Preliminary Budget – Draft 1 (49) 
 

7. New Business 
a. Res No 07-07-20-64 – Approving CUP for 11000 Crow Hassan Park Rd (63) 
b. Res No 07-07-20-65 – Approving CUP for 11652 Crow Hassan Park Rd (77) 
c. Res No 07-07-20-66 – Approving Variance for 10111 Beebe Lake Rd (83) 
d. Res No 07-07-20-67 – Approving Variance for 775 Kadler Ave NE (90) 
e. Mahler Mine Update 
f. Settlers Park: Shelter Project 
 

8. Reports 
 
9. Adjournment 



 
 
 

To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council 
 
From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
Date:  July 2, 2020 
 
Re:  Review of July 7, 2020 City Council Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 

 
3. Consent Agenda Items: 

a. Approve Minutes of June 16, 2020 City Council Work Session Meeting (4) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (6) 

 Claims  $   156,420.43 
 Payroll   $     10,207.54 
 P/R taxes & Exp $       4,148.54 
 Other Claims  $       2,640.94 
 Total Claims     $   173,417.45 

c. Res No 07-07-20-61 – Approving EDA Fund Transfer (40) 
d. Res No 07-07-20-62 – Approving Purchase of Porta Potties (41) 
e. Res No 07-07-20-63 – Approving Proposal for IT Upgrades (44) 
f. Res No 07-07-20-68 – Approving Contract for Concert in the Park (48) 

 
4. Citizen’s Forum: 

 
5. Public Hearings 

 
6. Unfinished Business 

a. 2021 Preliminary Budget – Draft 1 (49) 
Enclosed is draft 1 of the budget.  We broadly reviewed the major impacts at the last meeting.  A 
more in-depth review will occur at the meeting. 

 
7. New Business 

a. Res No 07-07-20-64 – Approving CUP for 11000 Crow Hassan Park Rd (63) 
Enclosed is a resolution and memo outlining the request.  City Planner Nash will be present to 
answer any questions. 

b. Res No 07-07-20-65 – Approving CUP for 11652 Crow Hassan Park Rd (77) 
Enclosed is a resolution and memo outlining the request.  City Planner Nash will be present to 
answer any questions. 



 
c. Res No 07-07-20-66 – Approving Variance for 10111 Beebe Lake Rd (83) 

Enclosed is a resolution and memo outlining the request.  City Planner Nash will be present to 
answer any questions. 

d. Res No 07-07-20-67 – Approving Variance for 775 Kadler Ave NE (90) 
Enclosed is a resolution and memo outlining the request.  City Planner Nash will be present to 

 answer any questions. 
e. Mahler Mine Update 

An update on the mine will be provided including, but not limited to, operations and 15th St NE 
project. 

f. Settlers Park: Shelter Project 
At the last Park Board meeting, a condensed park walk through occurred.  The focus was to 
begin review of the Settlers Park Shelter as that was a top four priority for park dedication fee 
related improvements.  Accountant/Deputy Clerk Heinz, along with Councilor Zajicek will give 
an overview of what was discussed and recommended 

 
8. Reports 
 
9. Adjournment 



CITY OF HANOVER 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

JUNE 16, 2020 – DRAFT MINUTES 
 
Call to Order: 
Mayor Chris Kauffman called the regular meeting of Tuesday, June 16, 2020 to order at 7:00 p.m.  Present 
were Mayor Chris Kauffman, Councilors Doug Hammerseng, Ken Warpula, Jim Zajicek and MaryAnn 
Hallstein.  Also present was City Administrator Brian Hagen. 
 
Approval of Agenda: 
MOTION by Warpula to approve the agenda, seconded by Hammerseng.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Consent Agenda: 
Kauffman asked the purpose of the earlier bond payoff.  Hagen noted that 2020 is the last year levy revenue 
will be collected but the last payment is not due until spring 2022.  The city will have available fund 
balance to pay in full the remaining balance and save on interest payments. 
MOTION by Warpula to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Hallstein.   

a. Approve Minutes of June 2, 2020 City Council Meeting 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: 

 Claims  $    245,102.90 
 Payroll   $        9,566.90 
 P/R taxes & Exp. $        3,983.26 
 Other Claims  $        2,653.23 
 Total Claims     $    261,306.29 

c. Res No 06-16-20-59 – Approving Purchase of Barrier Shields 
d. Res No 06-16-20-60 – Calling for the Redemption of the Outstanding 2008A Bond 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
2021 Preliminary Budget: Draft 1 
Hagen noted a flat operating budget from 2020 to 2021.  The largest impact to the levy is the second 
increase to the amount dedicated to future capital improvement projects.  The increase is the final of a 
two-year increase in order to accomplish cash payment for capital projects. 
 
A more in-depth review of the budget would come at the next meeting. 
 
Review: COVID-19 Preparedness Plan 
Hagen reviewed Addendum #2 of the city’s preparedness plan.  This version address specific topics 
required by the state mandates for all sectors to have a plan implemented.  
 
Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) 
The city anticipates approximately $261,000 of relief funding to offset expenses related to COVID-19.  
Staff will review eligible expenses to ensure we receive funding for all possible expenses incurred.  Other 
items may include upgrades to equipment in order to administer public meetings, etc. 
 
Reports 
None 
 
 
 

4



Adjournment 
MOTION by Hallstein to adjourn at 7:34 p.m., seconded by Warpula.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
       APPROVED BY: 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
      
___________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

5



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 06/19/20 10:19 AM
Page 1

Current Period: June 2020

Payments Batch 06-19-20 PAY $11.40

MN DEPT OF REVENUE Ck# 002975E 6/19/2020Refer 2995
Cash Payment $11.40Petroleum Tax - May 2020E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 6/19/2020

$11.40TotalTransaction Date 6/19/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/19/2020

Pre-Written Checks $11.40
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $11.40

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

100 GENERAL FUND $11.40

$11.40

6



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 06/30/20 1:07 PM
Page 1

Batch: 06-19-20 PAY

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

2975e MN DEPT OF REVENUE 6/19/2020 $11.40 Petroleum Tax - May 2020
Total Checks $11.40

FILTER: (([Act Year]='2020' and [period] in (6))) and (Source in ('06-19-20 PAY'))

7



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 06/30/20 1:06 PM
Page 1

Current Period: July 2020

Payments Batch 07-07-20 CLAI $156,409.03

 Refer 6
 

Invoice
TotalTransaction Date 6/26/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/26/2020

A-1 OUTDOOR POWER, INC. Ck# 002988E 7/7/2020Refer 14
Cash Payment $7.37Hedge Prunner: Fuel Filter and Fuel LineE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 468439 6/25/2020
Cash Payment $479.75Backpack BlowerE 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 468440 6/25/2020

$487.12TotalTransaction Date 6/30/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/30/2020

AT&T MOBILITY  Refer 8
Cash Payment $71.16PW Cell Phones - 5/18/2020 - 6/2/2020E 100-43000-321 Telephone
Invoice X06252020 6/17/2020

$71.16TotalTransaction Date 6/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/29/2020

BEAUDRY OIL & PROPANE  Refer 2997
Cash Payment $495.68Diesel: Refill of 320.0 Gallons on 6/11/2020E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 1619110 6/11/2020

$495.68TotalTransaction Date 6/22/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/22/2020

BLUE TARP FINANCIAL Ck# 002990E 7/7/2020Refer 23
Cash Payment $439.99Poly Drum Cement MixerE 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 0193143174 6/16/2020

$439.99TotalTransaction Date 6/30/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/30/2020

CARDMEMBER SRVC (CENTRAL B  Refer 24
Cash Payment $15.98Bottled WaterE 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts
Invoice 6/2/2020
Cash Payment $74.95Sims U Share Simulation Software - 1 Year 

Subscription
E 100-42240-208 Training and Instruction

Invoice 6/7/2020
Cash Payment $540.00N-95 MasksE 100-42220-580 Other Equipment
Invoice 1080 6/13/2020
Cash Payment $5.19Non-Oxy GasE 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 6/13/2020
Cash Payment $28.00Active 911 for C. Rippel and S. CookE 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions
Invoice 177133 6/13/2020

$664.12TotalTransaction Date 6/30/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/30/2020

CITY OF ST. MICHAEL Ck# 002977E 7/7/2020Refer 3001
Cash Payment $3,500.00Library Bond Payment #2 - 2020E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous
Invoice 06122020-6 6/12/2020
Cash Payment $1,250.00Compost & Brush Facility Partnership - 2nd 

Quarter 2020
E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 06122020-7 6/12/2020
Cash Payment $1,155.41Library Operations - 2nd Quarter 2020E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous
Invoice 06122020-7 6/12/2020
Cash Payment $2,274.11Senior Center Operations - 2nd Quarter 2020E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous
Invoice 06122020-7 6/12/2020

8



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 06/30/20 1:06 PM
Page 2

Current Period: July 2020

$8,179.52TotalTransaction Date 6/22/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/22/2020

COMCAST  Refer 2984
Cash Payment $163.65PW: Digital Voice & Internet - July 2020E 100-43000-321 Telephone
Invoice 6/18/2020

$163.65TotalTransaction Date 6/25/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/25/2020

EICHER, THERESA  Refer 2996
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 6/20/2020 EventE 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimburseme
Invoice 6/22/2020

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 6/22/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/22/2020

ELITE SANITATION  Refer 3000
Cash Payment $28.00EagleView Park - Portable Toilet Service 5/24 - 

6/20/2020
E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment

Invoice 26671 6/12/2020
Cash Payment $28.00Pheasant Run Park - Portable Toilet Service 

5/24 - 6/20/2020
E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment

Invoice 26671 6/12/2020
Cash Payment $28.00Mallard Park - Portable Toilet Service 5/24 - 

6/20/2020
E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment

Invoice 26671 6/12/2020
Cash Payment $28.00Cardinal Circle Park - Portable Toilet Service 

5/24 - 6/20/2020
E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment

Invoice 26671 6/12/2020
Cash Payment $28.00Hanover Elementary - Portable Toilet Service 

5/24 - 6/20/2020
E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment

Invoice 26671 6/12/2020
Cash Payment $41.00Hanover Elementary - Handicap Portable Toilet 

Rental 5/24 - 6/20/2020
E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment

Invoice 26671 6/12/2020
$181.00TotalTransaction Date 6/22/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/22/2020

GREEN HOMES OF MN  Refer 2989
Cash Payment $2,000.00Erosion Control Escrow Release - 9883 Jordan 

Avenue
E 811-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme

Invoice 6/25/2020
Cash Payment $2,000.00Landscaping Escrow Release - 9883 Jordan 

Avenue
E 815-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme

Invoice 6/25/2020
Cash Payment $1,000.00Infrastructure Escrow Release - 9883 Jordan 

Avenue
E 817-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme

Invoice 6/25/2020
$5,000.00TotalTransaction Date 6/26/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/26/2020

HENNEPIN CTY PROPERTY TAX  Refer 2987
Cash Payment $3.00Hennepin County Special Assessment Levy 

#17024 Annual Fee - 2 Assessments at $1.50 
Per

E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 0620-67 6/24/2020
Cash Payment $22.50Hennepin County Special Assessment Levy 

#20413 Annual Fee - 9 Assessments at $2.50 
Per

E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 0620-67 6/24/2020
$25.50TotalTransaction Date 6/25/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/25/2020

9



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 06/30/20 1:06 PM
Page 3

Current Period: July 2020

HOUSTON HOMES  Refer 19
Cash Payment $2,000.00Erosion Control Escrow Release - 10755 

Settlers Lane
E 811-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme

Invoice 6/26/2020
Cash Payment $2,000.00Landscaping Escrow Release - 10755 Settlers 

Lane
E 815-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme

Invoice 6/26/2020
Cash Payment $1,000.00Infrstructure Escrow Release - 10755 Settlers 

Lane
E 817-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme

Invoice 6/26/2020
$5,000.00TotalTransaction Date 6/30/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/30/2020

LANO EQUIPMENT - LORETTO  Refer 20
Cash Payment $36.18Tool Cat: Electrical Connector, Rocker LED 

Orange Switch, Switch Rocker Light 4 Prong
E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 03-759834 6/17/2020
$36.18TotalTransaction Date 6/30/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/30/2020

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC  Refer 2999
Cash Payment $176.05Contract Base Rate Charge for 06/20/2020 - 

07/19/2020
E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice INV7691640 6/17/2020
$176.05TotalTransaction Date 6/22/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/22/2020

MENARDS - BUFFALO  Refer 22
Cash Payment $39.54Cardinal Park: Mini Biff Fence RepairE 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 23674 6/23/2020
Cash Payment $304.77Gatorade, Bottled Water, Paper Towels, 

Disinfectant Spray, Concrete Mix
E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies

Invoice 23377 6/18/2020
Cash Payment $274.42Baseboard Heater, Swiffer Duster & Refill, 

Vaccum
E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 23377 6/18/2020
Cash Payment $119.54Election Room: Brackets, ShelvingE 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structures
Invoice

$738.27TotalTransaction Date 6/30/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/30/2020

MIDWEST LANDSCAPES  Refer 15
Cash Payment $32.83Cardinal Park: Quickfire HydrangeaE 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials
Invoice 555 6/1/2020

$32.83TotalTransaction Date 6/30/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/30/2020

MTI DISTRIBUTING Ck# 002989E 7/7/2020Refer 18
Cash Payment $1,160.17Big Mower: Screen Assembly, Ball JointE 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1263748-00 6/24/2020

$1,160.17TotalTransaction Date 6/30/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/30/2020

NEO ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS, LL  Refer 16
Cash Payment $230.84PW Wash Bay: Light ReplacementsE 100-43000-520 Buildings and Structures
Invoice 7508 4/29/2020

$230.84TotalTransaction Date 6/30/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/30/2020

Northland Securities  Refer 3004

10



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 06/30/20 1:06 PM
Page 4

Current Period: July 2020

Cash Payment $500.00Call Resolution & Redemption Notice for 
$660,000 General Obligation Capital 
Improvement Plan Refunding Bonds, Series 
2008A

E 311-47000-620 Fiscal Agents Fees

Invoice 6142 6/17/2020
$500.00TotalTransaction Date 6/22/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/22/2020

NORTHLAND TRUST Ck# 002985E 7/7/2020Refer 2986
Cash Payment $19,171.25$1,535,000 General Obligation Capital 

Improvement Plan Bonds, Series 2016A - 
Interest Payment

E 315-47000-611 Bond Interest

Invoice HAN16A-0620 6/9/2020
$19,171.25TotalTransaction Date 6/25/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/25/2020

NORTHLAND TRUST Ck# 002978E 7/7/2020Refer 3003
Cash Payment $75,000.00$660,000 Capital Improvement Plan Refunding 

Bonds, Series 2008A - Principal Payment
E 311-47000-601 Debt Srv Bond Principal

Invoice HAN08A-0620 6/17/2020
Cash Payment $1,389.38$660,000 Capital Improvement Plan Refunding 

Bonds, Series 2008A - Interest Payment
E 311-47000-611 Bond Interest

Invoice HAN08A-0620 6/17/2020
Cash Payment $250.00$660,000 Capital Improvement Plan Refunding 

Bonds, Series 2008A - Call Processing Fee
E 311-47000-620 Fiscal Agents Fees

Invoice HAN08A-0620 6/17/2020
$76,639.38TotalTransaction Date 6/22/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/22/2020

Occup. Health Cntrs. Of MN PC  Refer 11
Cash Payment $508.00C. Rippel: Firefighter Pre-Employment 

Evaluation
E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fees

Invoice 103189125 6/10/2020
Cash Payment $576.50S. Cook: Firefighter Pre-Employment EvaluationE 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fees
Invoice 103189125 6/10/2020
Cash Payment $121.50S. Cook: Hep B Series ShotsE 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fees
Invoice 103189125 6/10/2020

$1,206.00TotalTransaction Date 6/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/29/2020

RANDYS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI Ck# 002984E 7/7/2020Refer 2985
Cash Payment $236.43General Trash - City Hall - July 2020E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposa
Invoice 6/19/2020
Cash Payment $32.06General Trash - Fire Station - July 2020E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposa
Invoice 6/19/2020
Cash Payment $3,565.25Recycling - June 2020E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposa
Invoice 6/19/2020

$3,833.74TotalTransaction Date 6/25/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/25/2020

READY WATT ELECTRIC  Refer 2988
Cash Payment $1,370.002020 Siren Maintenance - 3 City SirensE 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 103331 6/22/2020

$1,370.00TotalTransaction Date 6/26/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/26/2020

SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  Refer 21
Cash Payment $2.74Settlers Ballfield: 90 Degree Reducing Elbow for 

Irrigation
E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 101042642-001 6/26/2020
$2.74TotalTransaction Date 6/30/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/30/2020

11



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 06/30/20 1:06 PM
Page 5

Current Period: July 2020

Slaney, Brett  Refer 12
Cash Payment $4.28Blue Paint for HelmetsE 100-42220-580 Other Equipment
Invoice 6/10/2020

$4.28TotalTransaction Date 6/30/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/30/2020

Sylvester, Amanda  Refer 3002
Cash Payment $40.95Shelter Damage Deposit Release - 6/21/2020 

Event Less the $59.05 Cleaning Fee
E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimburseme

Invoice 6/22/2020
$40.95TotalTransaction Date 6/22/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/22/2020

THE HARTFORD Ck# 002987E 7/7/2020Refer 9
Cash Payment $194.52STD & LTD - July 2020G 100-21707 Life Ins
Invoice 72970787197

$194.52TotalTransaction Date 6/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/29/2020

TIREWIZ LLC  Refer 13
Cash Payment $730.00Ranger 12: 6 New TiresE 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 40449 6/17/2020

$730.00TotalTransaction Date 6/30/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/30/2020

VERIZON  Refer 10
Cash Payment $50.84iPad Data Plan - 05/03/2020 - 06/02/2020E 100-42280-321 Telephone
Invoice 9855842682 6/2/2020

$50.84TotalTransaction Date 6/29/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/29/2020

VISA - BANKWEST  Refer 25
Cash Payment $213.98Settlers Park Shelter: New Urinal for Mens 

Bathroom
E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice CP060768 5/21/2020
Cash Payment $8.26Helment CrescentsE 100-42220-260 Uniforms
Invoice 15121262-4 5/20/2020
Cash Payment $272.92Nitrile GlovesE 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 1-329289 5/22/2020
Cash Payment $230.68City Hall Phone Services - 6 Lines - 5/23/2020 - 

6/22/2020
E 100-41940-321 Telephone

Invoice INV00138369 5/25/2020
Cash Payment $77.77Public Works Phone Services - 2 Lines - 

5/23/2020 - 6/22/2020
E 100-43000-321 Telephone

Invoice INV00138369 5/25/2020
Cash Payment $71.30City Hall: American FlagE 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 100177815 5/26/2020
Cash Payment $272.23Fire Station: American FlagE 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 100177815 5/26/2020
Cash Payment $9.35Bottled Water, Dish SoapE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 6574 6/3/2020
Cash Payment $44.05Sprayer, Flood TipsE 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 454456 6/2/2020
Cash Payment $92.19Bucket Truck: ValveE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 1-45952 6/10/2020
Cash Payment $8.86Office 365 Business SoftwareE 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice E0600BBFLE 6/13/2020
Cash Payment $110.42B. Desens: Phone Case & ClipE 100-43000-321 Telephone
Invoice 09186376 6/12/2020

12



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 06/30/20 1:06 PM
Page 6

Current Period: July 2020

Cash Payment $120.00Microsoft Online Exchange: 30 E-Mail AccountsE 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice E0600BBNZI 6/13/2020
Cash Payment $7.98Bottled WaterE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 8876 6/17/2020

$1,539.99TotalTransaction Date 6/30/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/30/2020

WERLINGER, JASON & AMY  Refer 2990
Cash Payment $2,000.00Erosion Control Escrow Release - 9860 Jordan 

Avenue
E 811-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme

Invoice 6/25/2020
Cash Payment $2,000.00Landscaping Escrow Release - 9860 Jordan 

Avenue
E 815-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme

Invoice 6/25/2020
Cash Payment $1,000.00Infrastructure Escrow Release - 9860 Jordan 

Avenue
E 817-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme

Invoice 6/25/2020
$5,000.00TotalTransaction Date 6/26/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/26/2020

WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIV Ck# 002983E 7/7/2020Refer 2983
Cash Payment $58.47EagleView Park - 3 Light PolesE 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 35028077263 6/18/2020
Cash Payment $27.95PW Building: Fire Panel Monitoring 08/31/2020E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 35028077263 6/18/2020
Cash Payment $18.95PW Building: Fire Alarm Testing / Inspection 

8/31/2020
E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 35028077263 6/18/2020
$105.37TotalTransaction Date 6/25/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/25/2020

WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. Ck# 002986E 7/7/2020Refer 2991
Cash Payment $182.50Bill's Superette: May 2020

Project 208278
E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 015460-5-0620 6/25/2020
Cash Payment $1,896.00General Engineering: May 2020E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees
Invoice 015460-5-0620 6/25/2020
Cash Payment $8,240.002020 Pavement Improvement Project: May 2020E 418-43121-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 015117-8-0620 6/25/2020
Cash Payment $82.50CRHW 4th Addiition - Phase 1 Plan Review - 

Project Management: May 2020
E 828-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 012259-16-0620 6/25/2020
Cash Payment $6,690.25CRHW 4th Addition - Phase 2 Construction 

Services - Observation: May 2020
E 828-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 012259-16-0620 6/25/2020
Cash Payment $1,241.00CRHW 4th Addition - Phase 2 Construction 

Services - Project Management: May 2020
E 828-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 012259-16-0620 6/25/2020
Cash Payment $546.00CRHW 4th Addition - Phase 2 Construction 

Services - Erosion Control Site Inspections: May 
2020

E 828-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 012259-16-0620 6/25/2020
Cash Payment $584.00Fehn Companies - Pit Expansion: May 2020

Project 208263
E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 014135-12-0620 6/25/2020
Cash Payment $476.50JBW Holdings / River Town Villas - Grading 

Agreement: May 2020
Project 208266

E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 013676-14-0620 6/25/2020

13



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 06/30/20 1:06 PM
Page 7

Current Period: July 2020

Cash Payment $588.00CRHW 3rd Addition - Phase 2 Construction - 
Construction Observation: May 2020

E 823-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 010287-37-0620 6/25/2020
Cash Payment $294.00David & AuriAnna Mooers - On Site Building 

Variance: May 2020
Project 208264

E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 015460-5-0620 6/25/2020
$20,820.75TotalTransaction Date 6/26/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/26/2020

XCEL ENERGY Ck# 002976E 7/7/2020Refer 2998
Cash Payment $316.50Fire Station 05/06/2020 - 06/06/2020E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 688991879 6/16/2020
Cash Payment $426.09City Hall 05/06/2020 - 06/07/2020E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 688991879 6/16/2020
Cash Payment $60.40Historical Bridge Lighting 05/06/2020 - 

06/07/2020
E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice 688991879 6/16/2020
Cash Payment $38.90209 LaBeaux Avenue NE 05/06/2020 - 

06/07/2020
E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice 688991879 6/16/2020
Cash Payment $15.84Cardinal Circle Park 05/07/2020 - 06/08/2020E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 688991879 6/16/2020
Cash Payment $11.681033 Mallard Street NE 05/07/2020 - 06/08/2020E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 688991879 6/16/2020
Cash Payment $70.24751 LaBeaux Avenue NE 05/07/2020 - 

06/08/2020
E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice 688991879 6/16/2020
Cash Payment $340.00Public Works Building 05/06/2020 - 06/07/2020E 100-43000-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 688991879 6/16/2020
Cash Payment $7.6411234 River Road NE / Downtown Parking Lot 

05/07/2020 - 06/07/2020
E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice 688991879 6/16/2020
$1,287.29TotalTransaction Date 6/22/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/22/2020

Zamarripa, Ramon  Refer 3005
Cash Payment $50.00Hall Rental Deposit Returned - 7/10 & 7/11/2020 

Event Cancelled Due to COVID-19
R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue

Invoice 6/22/2020
$50.00TotalTransaction Date 6/22/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/22/2020

ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE  Refer 7
Cash Payment $106.40City Hall: Medical SuppliesE 100-41940-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 54103582 6/24/2020
Cash Payment $146.20Public Works: Medical SuppliesE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 54103582 6/24/2020

$252.60TotalTransaction Date 6/26/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/26/2020

ZEP SALES & SERVICE  Refer 17
Cash Payment $327.25Toilet Paper, 43x60 Black BagsE 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GEN
Invoice 9005246826 6/5/2020

$327.25TotalTransaction Date 6/30/2020 Cash 10100Due 6/30/2020

14



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 06/30/20 1:06 PM
Page 8

Current Period: July 2020

Pre-Written Checks $132,319.10
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $24,089.93

Total $156,409.03

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

100 GENERAL FUND $26,173.65
311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND $77,139.38
315 2016A GO CIP BOND $19,171.25
418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $8,240.00
811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $6,000.00
815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $6,000.00
817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $3,000.00
818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $1,537.00
823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $588.00
828 CROW RVR HTS 4TH DEVEL AGRMT $8,559.75

$156,409.03

15



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 06/30/20 1:18 PM
Page 1

Batch: 07-07-20 CLAIMS

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

2976e XCEL ENERGY 7/7/2020 $1,287.29 Fire Station 05/06/2020 - 06/06/2020
2977e CITY OF ST. MICHAEL 7/7/2020 $8,179.52 Library Bond Payment #2 - 2020
2978e Northland Trust Services 7/7/2020 $76,639.38 $660,000 Capital Improvement Plan Refunding
2983e Wright-Hennepin Coop Electric 7/7/2020 $105.37 EagleView Park - 3 Light Poles
2984e Randy's Environmental Services 7/7/2020 $3,833.74 General Trash - City Hall - July 2020
2985e Northland Trust Services 7/7/2020 $19,171.25 $1,535,000 General Obligation Capital Improve
2986e WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. 7/7/2020 $20,820.75 Bill's Superette: May 2020
2987e The Hartford 7/7/2020 $194.52 STD & LTD - July 2020
2988e A-1 OUTDOOR POWER, INC. 7/7/2020 $487.12 Hedge Prunner: Fuel Filter and Fuel Line
2989e MTI DISTRIBUTING 7/7/2020 $1,160.17 Big Mower: Screen Assembly, Ball Joint
2990e BLUE TARP FINANCIAL 7/7/2020 $439.99 Poly Drum Cement Mixer
35056 AT&T MOBILITY 7/7/2020 $71.16 PW Cell Phones - 5/18/2020 - 6/2/2020
35057 BEAUDRY OIL & PROPANE 7/7/2020 $495.68 Diesel: Refill of 320.0 Gallons on 6/11/2020
35058 CARDMEMBER SRVC (CENTRAL 7/7/2020 $664.12 Bottled Water
35059 COMCAST 7/7/2020 $163.65 PW: Digital Voice & Internet - July 2020
35060 EICHER, THERESA 7/7/2020 $200.00 Hall Damage Deposit Release - 6/20/2020 Eve
35061 ELITE SANITATION 7/7/2020 $181.00 EagleView Park - Portable Toilet Service 5/24 -
35062 GREEN HOMES OF MN 7/7/2020 $5,000.00 Erosion Control Escrow Release - 9883 Jordan
35063 HENNEPIN CTY PROPERTY TAX 7/7/2020 $25.50 Hennepin County Special Assessment Levy #1
35064 HOUSTON HOMES 7/7/2020 $5,000.00 Erosion Control Escrow Release - 10755 Settle
35065 LANO EQUIPMENT - LORETTO 7/7/2020 $36.18 Tool Cat: Electrical Connector, Rocker LED Or
35066 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 7/7/2020 $176.05 Contract Base Rate Charge for 06/20/2020 - 07
35067 MENARDS - BUFFALO 7/7/2020 $738.27 Cardinal Park: Mini Biff Fence Repair
35068 MIDWEST LANDSCAPES 7/7/2020 $32.83 Cardinal Park: Quickfire Hydrangea
35069 NEO ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS, L 7/7/2020 $230.84 PW Wash Bay: Light Replacements
35070 Northland Securities 7/7/2020 $500.00 Call Resolution & Redemption Notice for $660,
35071 Occup. Health Cntrs. Of MN PC 7/7/2020 $1,206.00 C. Rippel: Firefighter Pre-Employment Evaluati
35072 READY WATT ELECTRIC 7/7/2020 $1,370.00 2020 Siren Maintenance - 3 City Sirens
35073 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 7/7/2020 $2.74 Settlers Ballfield: 90 Degree Reducing Elbow fo
35074 Slaney, Brett 7/7/2020 $4.28 Blue Paint for Helmets
35075 Sylvester, Amanda 7/7/2020 $40.95 Shelter Damage Deposit Release - 6/21/2020 
35076 TIREWIZ LLC 7/7/2020 $730.00 Ranger 12: 6 New Tires
35077 VERIZON 7/7/2020 $50.84 iPad Data Plan - 05/03/2020 - 06/02/2020
35078 VISA - BANKWEST 7/7/2020 $1,539.99 Public Works Phone Services - 2 Lines - 5/23/2
35079 WERLINGER, JASON & AMY 7/7/2020 $5,000.00 Erosion Control Escrow Release - 9860 Jordan
35080 Zamarripa, Ramon 7/7/2020 $50.00 Hall Rental Deposit Returned - 7/10 & 7/11/202
35081 ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE 7/7/2020 $252.60 City Hall: Medical Supplies
35082 ZEP SALES & SERVICE 7/7/2020 $327.25 Toilet Paper, 43x60 Black Bags

Total Checks $156,409.03

FILTER: (([Act Year]='2020' and [period] in (7))) and (Source in ('07-07-20 CLAIMS'))

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



06/30/20 1:35 PM

Cash Balances

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

July 2020

Fund
Begin

Month
GL Debits

Month
GL Credits

Month Balance

100 GENERAL FUND $537,504.75 $0.00 $26,173.65 $511,331.10

107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $24,140.25 $0.00 $0.00 $24,140.25

201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $157,641.45 $0.00 $0.00 $157,641.45

205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $81,576.69 $0.00 $0.00 $81,576.69

311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND $69,935.97 $0.00 $77,139.38 -$7,203.41

312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND $18,139.40 $0.00 $0.00 $18,139.40

314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $564,477.47 $0.00 $0.00 $564,477.47

315 2016A GO CIP BOND $71,785.09 $0.00 $19,171.25 $52,613.84

401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $734,330.64 $0.00 $0.00 $734,330.64

402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $106,992.60 $0.00 $0.00 $106,992.60

403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND $376,954.64 $0.00 $0.00 $376,954.64

404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $119,397.14 $0.00 $0.00 $119,397.14

406 GAMBLING PROCEEDS $13,837.94 $0.00 $0.00 $13,837.94

407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $11,959.01 $0.00 $0.00 $11,959.01

409 MAHLER PIT - 15TH ST IMP FUND $107,159.65 $0.00 $0.00 $107,159.65

411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $37,835.51 $0.00 $0.00 $37,835.51

418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $520,318.57 $0.00 $8,240.00 $512,078.57

601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $983,152.29 $0.00 $0.00 $983,152.29

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $375,692.60 $0.00 $0.00 $375,692.60

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $191,776.67 $0.00 $0.00 $191,776.67

611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $221,334.80 $0.00 $0.00 $221,334.80

612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $2,192,071.40 $0.00 $0.00 $2,192,071.40

613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $693,651.70 $0.00 $0.00 $693,651.70

701 RIVER ROAD CEMETERY $37,081.74 $0.00 $0.00 $37,081.74

702 CSAH 19 CEMETERY $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,500.00

811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $48,123.53 $0.00 $6,000.00 $42,123.53

815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $48,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $42,000.00

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $31,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $28,000.00

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $36,217.02 $0.00 $1,537.00 $34,680.02

820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,794.94 $0.00 $0.00 $3,794.94

823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $14,439.63 $0.00 $588.00 $13,851.63

825 CROW RVR HTS FUT WEST PLAT/PUD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

826 CROW RVR HTS 4TH ADD FINL PLAT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

827 HANOVER COVE PRELIMINARY PLAT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

828 CROW RVR HTS 4TH DEVEL AGRMT $55,277.40 $0.00 $8,559.75 $46,717.65

900 INTEREST $90,005.70 $0.00 $0.00 $90,005.70

$8,580,106.19 $0.00 $156,409.03 $8,423,697.16

31



06/30/20 1:38 PM

Revenue Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

July
2020 Amt

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Budget

2020 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $0.00 $307,495.62 $1,010,873.00 $703,377.38 30.42%

TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $0.00 $52,202.00 $104,404.00 $52,202.00 50.00%

TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $0.00 $3,598.19 $15,000.00 $11,401.81 23.99%

$0.00 $363,295.81 $1,130,277.00 $766,981.19 32.14%Source Alt Code TAXES

SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue -$50.00 $500.00 $11,000.00 $10,500.00 4.55%

SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $0.00 $675.00 $600.00 -$75.00 112.50%

SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees $0.00 $3,250.00 $3,000.00 -$250.00 108.33%

SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34206 Other Public Safety Charges $0.00 $610.00 $0.00 -$610.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $0.00 $0.00 $107,573.00 $107,573.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 -$70.00 $2,500.00 $2,570.00 -2.80%

SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

-$50.00 $4,965.00 $130,723.00 $125,758.00 3.80%Source Alt Code SERVICE

MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $2,363.55 $100.00 -$2,263.55 2363.55%

MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $2,641.55 $0.00 -$2,641.55 0.00%

MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 $1,757.01 $0.00 -$1,757.01 0.00%

MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $1,217.54 $400.00 -$817.54 304.39%

MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $0.00 $400.00 $9,000.00 $8,600.00 4.44%

MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39101 Sales of General Fixed Asset $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $8,379.65 $9,500.00 $1,120.35 88.21%Source Alt Code MISC

LIC PERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $0.00 $6,870.00 $6,870.00 $0.00 100.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $0.00 $925.00 $1,000.00 $75.00 92.50%

LIC PERM R 100-32210 Building Permits $0.00 $57,243.07 $100,000.00 $42,756.93 57.24%

LIC PERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

$0.00 $66,538.07 $110,420.00 $43,881.93 60.26%Source Alt Code LIC PERM

INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 -$4,000.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $0.00 $0.00 $124,773.00 $124,773.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $0.00 $0.00 $339.00 $339.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $0.00 $39,000.00 $39,000.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Roads $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $4,000.00 $170,612.00 $166,612.00 2.34%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $0.00 $1,721.16 $3,000.00 $1,278.84 57.37%

$0.00 $1,721.16 $3,000.00 $1,278.84 57.37%Source Alt Code FINES

-$50.00 $448,899.69 $1,554,532.00 $1,105,632.31 28.88%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

32



Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

July
2020 Amt

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Budget

2020 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
06/30/20 1:38 PM

Revenue Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

-$50.00 $448,899.69 $1,554,532.00 $1,105,632.31 28.88%

33



06/30/20 1:37 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

July
2020
Amt

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Budget

2020 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

Dept 41110 Council

COUNCIL E 100-41110-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $120.75 $13,000.00 $12,879.25 0.93%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $806.00 $806.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-123 Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $189.00 $189.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $550.00 $2,000.00 $1,450.00 27.50%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $4,237.68 $7,500.00 $3,262.32 56.50%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $271.04 $2,000.00 $1,728.96 13.55%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $428.72 $20,000.00 $19,571.28 2.14%

$0.00 $5,608.19 $45,495.00 $39,886.81 12.33%Dept 41110 Council

Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $5,700.00 $5,700.00 0.00%Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

Dept 41400 City Administrator

CITYADM E 100-41400-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $38,488.64 $78,668.00 $40,179.36 48.93%

CITYADM E 100-41400-121 PERA $0.00 $3,060.87 $5,900.00 $2,839.13 51.88%

CITYADM E 100-41400-122 FICA $0.00 $2,516.02 $4,877.00 $2,360.98 51.59%

CITYADM E 100-41400-123 Medicare $0.00 $588.39 $1,141.00 $552.61 51.57%

CITYADM E 100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $344.63 $674.00 $329.37 51.13%

CITYADM E 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $4,199.91 $8,400.00 $4,200.09 50.00%

CITYADM E 100-41400-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $725.00 $1,500.00 $775.00 48.33%

CITYADM E 100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $165.00 $200.00 $35.00 82.50%

$0.00 $50,088.46 $101,360.00 $51,271.54 49.42%Dept 41400 City Administrator

Dept 41410 Elections

ELECTION E 100-41410-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $1,424.50 $13,500.00 $12,075.50 10.55%

ELECTION E 100-41410-122 FICA $0.00 $63.39 $837.00 $773.61 7.57%

ELECTION E 100-41410-123 Medicare $0.00 $14.84 $196.00 $181.16 7.57%

ELECTION E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER $272.92 $3,576.27 $5,000.00 $1,423.73 71.53%

ELECTION E 100-41410-310 Other Professional Servi $0.00 $13.80 $5,000.00 $4,986.20 0.28%

ELECTION E 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $1,201.60 $1,200.00 -$1.60 100.13%

ELECTION E 100-41410-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $2,201.88 $0.00 -$2,201.88 0.00%

$272.92 $8,496.28 $25,933.00 $17,436.72 32.76%Dept 41410 Elections

Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

CLERICAL E 100-41430-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $23,474.12 $49,926.00 $26,451.88 47.02%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-121 PERA $0.00 $1,871.12 $3,744.00 $1,872.88 49.98%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-122 FICA $0.00 $1,532.56 $3,095.00 $1,562.44 49.52%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-123 Medicare $0.00 $358.45 $724.00 $365.55 49.51%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $240.63 $456.00 $215.37 52.77%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $4,199.91 $8,400.00 $4,200.09 50.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $45.00 $100.00 $55.00 45.00%

$0.00 $31,721.79 $66,945.00 $35,223.21 47.38%Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-260 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Servi $0.00 $227.78 $500.00 $272.22 45.56%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $86.26 $2,000.00 $1,913.74 4.31%
34



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

July
2020
Amt

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Budget

2020 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
06/30/20 1:37 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$0.00 $314.04 $2,800.00 $2,485.96 11.22%Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

Dept 41530 Accounting

ACCTING E 100-41530-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $27,044.04 $57,920.00 $30,875.96 46.69%

ACCTING E 100-41530-121 PERA $0.00 $2,156.55 $4,344.00 $2,187.45 49.64%

ACCTING E 100-41530-122 FICA $0.00 $1,782.77 $3,591.00 $1,808.23 49.65%

ACCTING E 100-41530-123 Medicare $0.00 $416.96 $840.00 $423.04 49.64%

ACCTING E 100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $274.69 $527.00 $252.31 52.12%

ACCTING E 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $4,197.18 $8,400.00 $4,202.82 49.97%

ACCTING E 100-41530-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $50.00 $250.00 $200.00 20.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Servi $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $35,922.19 $76,872.00 $40,949.81 46.73%Dept 41530 Accounting

Dept 41540 Auditing

AUDITING E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Serv $0.00 $22,150.00 $22,000.00 -$150.00 100.68%

$0.00 $22,150.00 $22,000.00 -$150.00 100.68%Dept 41540 Auditing

Dept 41550 Assessing

ASSESS G E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Servi $25.50 $15,141.35 $23,000.00 $7,858.65 65.83%

$25.50 $15,141.35 $23,000.00 $7,858.65 65.83%Dept 41550 Assessing

Dept 41570 Purchasing

PURCHASE E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $1,032.33 $3,500.00 $2,467.67 29.50%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees $0.00 $15.00 $200.00 $185.00 7.50%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies $0.00 $3,305.50 $8,000.00 $4,694.50 41.32%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $176.05 $2,163.84 $4,500.00 $2,336.16 48.09%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-322 Postage $0.00 -$57.91 $2,500.00 $2,557.91 -2.32%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furnis $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

$176.05 $6,458.76 $21,700.00 $15,241.24 29.76%Dept 41570 Purchasing

Dept 41600 Computer

COMPUTER E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi $128.86 $3,827.63 $6,000.00 $2,172.37 63.79%

$128.86 $3,827.63 $6,000.00 $2,172.37 63.79%Dept 41600 Computer

Dept 41610 City Attorney

CITYATNY E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees $0.00 $3,463.27 $20,000.00 $16,536.73 17.32%

$0.00 $3,463.27 $20,000.00 $16,536.73 17.32%Dept 41610 City Attorney

Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

PLANZONG E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Servi $0.00 $6,851.50 $20,000.00 $13,148.50 34.26%

$0.00 $6,851.50 $20,000.00 $13,148.50 34.26%Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE $327.25 $403.19 $3,000.00 $2,596.81 13.44%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $1,715.72 $3,815.12 $6,000.00 $2,184.88 63.59%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $775.00 $550.00 -$225.00 140.91%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Servi $106.40 $2,152.16 $7,500.00 $5,347.84 28.70%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-321 Telephone $230.68 $2,510.08 $6,400.00 $3,889.92 39.22%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-325 Taxes $0.00 $272.25 $400.00 $127.75 68.06%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities $426.09 $2,832.60 $9,000.00 $6,167.40 31.47%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $1,762.38 $5,000.00 $3,237.62 35.25%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $268.49 $1,908.71 $3,000.00 $1,091.29 63.62%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-415 Other Equipment Renta $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structure $119.54 $767.65 $4,000.00 $3,232.35 19.19%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

35



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

July
2020
Amt

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Budget

2020 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3
06/30/20 1:37 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$3,194.17 $17,199.14 $46,850.00 $29,650.86 36.71%Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

Dept 41950 Engineer

ENGINEER E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees $1,896.00 $8,285.00 $15,000.00 $6,715.00 55.23%

$1,896.00 $8,285.00 $15,000.00 $6,715.00 55.23%Dept 41950 Engineer

Dept 41960 Insurance

INSURANCE E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $14,776.10 $13,000.00 -$1,776.10 113.66%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $24,652.62 $25,000.00 $347.38 98.61%

$0.00 $39,428.72 $38,000.00 -$1,428.72 103.76%Dept 41960 Insurance

Dept 41970 Legal Publications

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-341 Employment $0.00 $494.80 $300.00 -$194.80 164.93%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-343 Other Advertising $0.00 $42.50 $200.00 $157.50 21.25%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $30.88 $2,000.00 $1,969.12 1.54%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 0.00%

$0.00 $568.18 $2,750.00 $2,181.82 20.66%Dept 41970 Legal Publications

Dept 42000 Public Safety (GENERAL)

PUBSAFTY E 100-42000-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 -$20.00 0.00%

$0.00 $20.00 $0.00 -$20.00 0.00%Dept 42000 Public Safety (GENERAL)

Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

HCSHERIFF E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Servi $0.00 $21,092.00 $84,368.00 $63,276.00 25.00%

$0.00 $21,092.00 $84,368.00 $63,276.00 25.00%Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

WCSHERIFF E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Servi $0.00 $57,279.00 $114,558.00 $57,279.00 50.00%

$0.00 $57,279.00 $114,558.00 $57,279.00 50.00%Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 -$1,814.39 $70,600.00 $72,414.39 -2.57%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-122 FICA $0.00 $1,470.46 $4,377.00 $2,906.54 33.60%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-123 Medicare $0.00 $343.92 $1,024.00 $680.08 33.59%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $10,219.30 $9,000.00 -$1,219.30 113.55%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $78.89 $350.00 $271.11 22.54%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fee $1,206.00 $1,782.50 $4,000.00 $2,217.50 44.56%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions $28.00 $1,655.00 $1,000.00 -$655.00 165.50%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $3,639.87 $5,000.00 $1,360.13 72.80%

$1,234.00 $17,375.55 $95,651.00 $78,275.45 18.17%Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts $15.98 $2,793.55 $11,500.00 $8,706.45 24.29%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies $0.00 $241.44 $1,500.00 $1,258.56 16.10%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $28.97 $1,000.00 $971.03 2.90%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-260 Uniforms $8.26 $648.63 $28,500.00 $27,851.37 2.28%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment $544.28 $588.22 $5,000.00 $4,411.78 11.76%

$568.52 $4,300.81 $47,500.00 $43,199.19 9.05%Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-208 Training and Instructio $74.95 $663.01 $7,500.00 $6,836.99 8.84%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-310 Other Professional Servi $0.00 $1,716.14 $3,380.00 $1,663.86 50.77%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

$74.95 $2,379.15 $12,380.00 $10,000.85 19.22%Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

FIREVEH E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels $5.19 $612.67 $3,000.00 $2,387.33 20.42%36



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

July
2020
Amt

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Budget

2020 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 4
06/30/20 1:37 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

FIREVEH E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $730.00 $2,294.54 $9,000.00 $6,705.46 25.49%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-323 Radio Units $0.00 $37.00 $7,800.00 $7,763.00 0.47%

$735.19 $2,944.21 $20,800.00 $17,855.79 14.15%Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $800.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $272.23 $1,270.94 $7,500.00 $6,229.06 16.95%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-321 Telephone $50.84 $505.62 $1,000.00 $494.38 50.56%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities $316.50 $1,520.06 $4,500.00 $2,979.94 33.78%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $1,285.41 $3,500.00 $2,214.59 36.73%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $5,269.95 $0.00 -$5,269.95 0.00%

$639.57 $9,851.98 $17,300.00 $7,448.02 56.95%Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributio $0.00 $4,000.00 $39,000.00 $35,000.00 10.26%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contr $0.00 $0.00 $12,096.00 $12,096.00 0.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Serv $0.00 $0.00 $6,250.00 $6,250.00 0.00%

$0.00 $4,000.00 $57,346.00 $53,346.00 6.98%Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

INSPADMN E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi $0.00 $12,683.05 $40,000.00 $27,316.95 31.71%

$0.00 $12,683.05 $40,000.00 $27,316.95 31.71%Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

Dept 42700 Animal Control

ANIMCTRL E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Servi $0.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 25.00%

$0.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 25.00%Dept 42700 Animal Control

Dept 42800 Cemetery

CEMETERY E 100-42800-310 Other Professional Servi $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 42800 Cemetery

Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $67,807.84 $146,116.00 $78,308.16 46.41%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $2,106.22 $28,360.00 $26,253.78 7.43%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-121 PERA $0.00 $5,416.26 $12,834.00 $7,417.74 42.20%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-122 FICA $0.00 $4,555.51 $11,775.00 $7,219.49 38.69%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-123 Medicare $0.00 $1,065.41 $2,892.00 $1,826.59 36.84%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $688.47 $1,548.00 $859.53 44.47%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $13,440.04 $32,400.00 $18,959.96 41.48%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $1,999.00 $3,500.00 $1,501.00 57.11%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels $495.68 $2,962.46 $12,000.00 $9,037.54 24.69%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies $468.30 $2,286.08 $7,500.00 $5,213.92 30.48%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $135.74 $2,338.64 $12,000.00 $9,661.36 19.49%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials $0.00 $437.78 $1,500.00 $1,062.22 29.19%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor $919.74 $1,471.55 $10,000.00 $8,528.45 14.72%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-260 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Servi $1,296.90 $5,161.90 $7,500.00 $2,338.10 68.83%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-321 Telephone $423.00 $3,082.17 $4,200.00 $1,117.83 73.39%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-325 Taxes $0.00 $134.75 $200.00 $65.25 67.38%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-381 Electric Utilities $340.00 $2,026.29 $4,000.00 $1,973.71 50.66%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $2,566.63 $7,000.00 $4,433.37 36.67%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-520 Buildings and Structure $230.84 $785.98 $0.00 -$785.98 0.00%

37



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

July
2020
Amt

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Budget

2020 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 5
06/30/20 1:37 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$4,310.20 $120,332.98 $310,325.00 $189,992.02 38.78%Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

Dept 43121 Paved Streets

PAVSTRTS E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $16,045.04 $50,000.00 $33,954.96 32.09%

$0.00 $16,045.04 $50,000.00 $33,954.96 32.09%Dept 43121 Paved Streets

Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

UNPAVSTS E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $607.50 $15,000.00 $14,392.50 4.05%

$0.00 $607.50 $15,000.00 $14,392.50 4.05%Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

SNOWREMO E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $2,357.70 $20,000.00 $17,642.30 11.79%

$0.00 $2,357.70 $20,000.00 $17,642.30 11.79%Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

Dept 43160 Street Lighting

STLGHTG E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities $116.78 $10,860.59 $25,000.00 $14,139.41 43.44%

$116.78 $10,860.59 $25,000.00 $14,139.41 43.44%Dept 43160 Street Lighting

Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

REFDISPO E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

RECYCLING E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $3,565.25 $21,355.75 $44,000.00 $22,644.25 48.54%

$3,565.25 $21,355.75 $44,000.00 $22,644.25 48.54%Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

Dept 45186 Senior Center

SRCENTER E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous $2,274.11 $4,548.22 $9,100.00 $4,551.78 49.98%

$2,274.11 $4,548.22 $9,100.00 $4,551.78 49.98%Dept 45186 Senior Center

Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

PARKS E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $372.25 $2,000.00 $1,627.75 18.61%

PARKS E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $1,460.48 $5,449.13 $6,000.00 $550.87 90.82%

PARKS E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials $32.83 $691.36 $8,000.00 $7,308.64 8.64%

PARKS E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Servi $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities $146.39 $1,041.66 $2,200.00 $1,158.34 47.35%

PARKS E 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-440 Programs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment $181.00 $543.00 $8,000.00 $7,457.00 6.79%

$1,820.70 $8,097.40 $26,200.00 $18,102.60 30.91%Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

LIBRARY E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous $4,655.41 $9,310.82 $11,600.00 $2,289.18 80.27%

$4,655.41 $9,310.82 $11,600.00 $2,289.18 80.27%Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

DMGDEPRF E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursem $240.95 $2,400.00 $9,000.00 $6,600.00 26.67%

$240.95 $2,400.00 $9,000.00 $6,600.00 26.67%Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

Dept 49360 Transfers Out

TRNSFERS E 100-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49360 Transfers Out

Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

TRANSIT E 100-49800-310 Other Professional Servi $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

$25,929.13 $583,616.25 $1,554,533.00 $970,916.75 37.54%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

38



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

July
2020
Amt

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Budget

2020 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 6
06/30/20 1:37 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$25,929.13 $583,616.25 $1,554,533.00 $970,916.75 37.54%

39



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION NO 07-07-20-61 
 

APPROVING HANOVER EDA FUND TRANSFER 
 
WHEREAS, on May 21, 2020 the Hanover EDA reviewed their fund balances; and 
 
WHEREAS, the EDA has excess funds available in their special revenue fund; and 
 
WHEREAS, the EDA recommends transferring $100,000 to the business incentive fund. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the transfer of $100,000 from the EDA Special Revenue Fund to the EDA Business 
Incentive Fund. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council this 7th day of July, 2020. 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
ATTEST:      Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

40



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION NO 07-07-20-62 
 

APPROVING PURCHASE OF PORTABLE TOILETS 
 
WHEREAS, staff recommends purchasing three portable toilets to replace the existing aging toilets in 
the city parks; and 

WHEREAS, attached is a quote in the amount of $5,745.00; and 

WHEREAS, staff further recommends installing a concrete pad with a three-sided fence to screen the 
portable toilets at a total estimated cost of $1,500. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the purchase of three portable toilets in the amount of $5,745.00 and directs public works 
staff to install concrete pads and fence screening. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council this 7th day of July, 2020. 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
ATTEST:      Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

41



City of Hanover

11250 5TH St NE

Hanover, MN  55341-4101

USA

SATELLITE INDUSTRIES INC
2530 Xenium Ln N

Minneapolis  MN  55441-3627

USA

Phone :   763-553-1900  

Fax :      800-328-3334

Federal ID No. :  41-0854413

Sold to Ship to

City of Hanover

11250 5TH St NE

Hanover, MN  55341-4101

USA

Customer: Customer: SII009409 SII009409

QUOTATION
Quote number: SAT-SQ111266
Quote date: 6/25/2020
Validity date: 7/25/2020

Shipping from: 102US / SATELLITE INDUSTRIES INC
Shipping via: Customer Pick Up
Payment terms: Net 30 Days

Buyer: Jason Doboszenski

Tel.:  763-497-3777

Thank you for your interest in our products.  We are pleased to quote you as follows:

QuantityProduct Description Price each Discount Assembly Net price Ext. Price

2115A  5,745.00-120.00  160.003 EA  1,875.00  1,915.00Freedom4- C192 Dgry/Dgry  68 Gal 
Tank 3 Roll Paperguard

Mount paperguard in standard position

Shipped from : Minneapolis, MN

USD 5,745.00Subtotal:

Total:

E-mail:

Tel. :  763-551-7230

USD 5,745.00

marke@satelliteindustries.com

Fax. :  763-551-7246

Area Manager : Mark Elhardt

Prepared by : Kari Laabs

 2:51:12 pm06/25/2020Printed :Page 1 of 2SAT-SQ111266Quote number:
42



PAYMENTS NOT RECEIVED WITHIN THE PAYMENT TERMS SHOWN ABOVE WILL BE 
ASSESSED A FINANCE CHARGE OF 0.85% PER MONTH ON THE UNPAID USD BALANCE

Taxes are subject to change at time of invoice.

Terms of payment are subject to credit approval.

Buyer grants Satellite a Purchase Money Security Interest in all the products sold hereunder.

Credit Card Transactions Are Accepted. 
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use information from your check to make a one-time 

electronic fund transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction.
For inquiries, please call 012345678

NEITHER TRANSPORTATION COMPANIES NOR SATELLITE INDUSTRIES INC CAN GUARANTEE DELIVERY DATES.  COMPENSATION IS 
NOT OFFERED IN THE CASE OF LOSSES DUE TO DELAYED DELIVERY OF CARGO.  PLEASE PLAN YOUR ORDER WITH AMPLE TIME.

Acceptance Signature Date

These commodities, technology or software are subject to the United States Export Administration Regulations. 
Diversion contrary to US law prohibited.

Reissuing of invoices resulting from financing, change in terms or change in bill-to entity will incur an administrative fee for each invoice reissued

PRICING ON THIS QUOTATION VALID FOR   15   DAYS FROM QUOTED DATE

United States and Canada Toll Free Customer Service:   TEL 800-883-1123   /   FAX 763-551-7246
Outside United States and Canada Customer Service:   TEL 763-553-1900   /   FAX 763-551-7248

www.satelliteindustries.com

Cancelled orders are subject to a   20%   restocking fee.

** Quotes in currencies other than USD will be re-valued to market rates against USD at time of order confirmation **

 2:51:12 pm06/25/2020Printed :Page 2 of 2SAT-SQ111266Quote number:
43



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION NO 07-07-20-63 
 

APPROVING PROPOSAL FOR IT UPGRADES 
 
WHEREAS, our IT consultant has reviewed our city network and recommends the attached updates to 
our IT operations; and 

WHEREAS, they further recommend a backup solution to both a physical location at the Fire Hall 
utilizing existing fiber connection and a cloud-based backup. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the attached proposal for the City’s IT upgrades. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council this 7th day of July, 2020. 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
ATTEST:      Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

44



 

June 11, 2020 

Brian Hagen 
City of Hanover 
11250 5th Street NE 
Hanover, MN 55341 
 
 
Dear Brian Hagen, 

OBJECT IVE  

Implement a new virtual server to provide secure and reliable business continuity to city staff and resources.  

 

CURRENT STATUS 

The City of Hanover currently utilizes a virtualized server running Windows 2008 Server Standard, which loses all 

Microsoft support in January of 2020. Email services are provided by Office 365/Exchange Online. The current server 

is backed-up daily to the fire hall over an existing fiber connection between the buildings. New backup solution will 

allow for hourly backups and the ability to virtualize the backed-up server within minutes in case of failure. The 

current virtualization server software (VMware vSphere ESXi) is behind on versions and should be upgraded to the 

latest available. 

SCOPE O F  WORK  

A. Upgrade ESXi from 6.0 to 6.7 

B. Update physical server with latest Dell firmware updates 

C. Setup and configure virtual server/workstation for Windows 2019 Essentials 

D. Install and configure Windows 2019 Essentials OS 

E. Join new server to existing AD/domain 

F. Migrate existing user accounts and computers to new server 

G. Migrate DHCP assignments and configuration to new server 

H. Migrate existing printer and folder shares 

I. Copy existing data to new server shares 

J. Migrate Laserfiche to new server and verify connectivity (will need to work with Laserfiche vender, OPG-3, 

for Laserfiche migration) 

K. Configure workstations for new Laserfiche server instance 

L. Create or update existing group policy for new data share paths and printers on new server 

M. Take existing FICHESERVER server offline after successful migration 

N. Implement Replibit backup solution on new server and configure for hourly backup to fire hall and or 

secure cloud 

 

 

 

 

45



Brian Hagen 
June 11, 2020 
Page 2 

 

BENE FIT S  

When the project is complete, the new server OS will be Microsoft Windows 2019 Essentials. The virtualization 

software, ESXi, and the physical Dell server will be updated to the latest versions. Office 365 / Exchange Online will 

continue to provide email communication and security.  

 

SOFTWARE/SERVICES 

Microsoft Windows Server 2019 Essentials License, 25 User    $559.99 

Dell PowerEdge T430 NBD Warranty Extension – 2-year     $538.74 

Axcient Replibit BDR Backup Solution – Backup Local (Fire Hall) and to Axcient Cloud  $120 /mo. 

or 

Axcient Replibit BDR Backup Solution – Backup Local (Fire Hall) only    $ 60 /mo. 

 

SonicWALL SonicWAVE Wireless Access Points  Qty 2 @ 399.99 each    $799.98 

 Replace SonicWALL ND-R Access Points – Support for ND-R ended DEC 2019 

 

LABOR 

 

Estimated 15 hours to complete new server migration at $150.00 /hr    $2,250.00 

                 Terms: 20% down, net 30 

Above pricing does not include appropriate tax and shipping.  

Quote good for 30 days from date above. 

 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

OPG3 - Estimated cost to migrate LaserFiche  by OPG3     $800.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

46



Brian Hagen 
June 11, 2020 
Page 3 

 

FIRE HALL 

 
Upgrade network wire plant – 16 Cable Runs of CAT6 Network Cable    $2,500.00 
 - EMT surface mount drops 
 - Sleeves needed for pathway  
– 24 Port Patch Panel at the DMarc.- Patch Cables  

Cable Plant install performed by: 

 Trevor Link 

Communications Link 

Lic # TS711137 

 

Netgear GS728TPP Network Switch       $529.99 

SonicWALL SonicWAVE Wireless Access Point  Qty 1 @ 399.99 each    $399.99 

TP-Link Fiber to Ethernet - 1GB adapter – Upgrade module at City Hall   $ 49.99 
 (The Fire Hall module was replaced DEC 2019) 
 
Estimated 10 hours to complete items for Fire Hall at $150.00 /hr    $1,500.00 
 
 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

Curt Zachman 
Guidance Point Technologies 
Office: 763-497-8070 x101 
Mobile: 612-251-8070 
curt@guidancepoint.com  
www.guidancepoint.com  

47



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION NO 07-07-20-68 
 

APPROVING CONTRACT FOR CONCERT IN THE PARK 
 
WHEREAS, the Hanover Park Board recommends hiring the Mitch Gordon Band to perform at the July 
16, 2020 Concert in the Park; and  
 
WHEREAS, the contract amount is $1,400. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the contract with the Mitch Gordon Band in the amount of $1,400. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council authorizes its City Administrator to execute the 
contract on its behalf. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council this 7th day of July, 2020. 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ______________________________ 
ATTEST:      Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
______________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

48



Account Description Category 2015 Actual 2016 Actual 2017 Actual 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Budget
06-02-20 
Actual

% of 
Budget 2021 Budget

%  
Change Comments

100-31000 Property Taxes - City TAXES 1,026,640     783,871        842,144        884,973        1,019,515     1,010,873     -                994,223        
100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire Dept TAXES 95,624          112,838        111,200        129,904        101,578        104,404        -                105,771        
100-31800 Franchise Fees TAXES 13,150          14,500          15,759          15,057          14,558          15,000          3,598            15,000          

Total Taxes 1,135,414     911,209        969,103        1,029,934     1,135,651     1,130,277     3,598            0% 1,114,994     -1%
100-32110 Alcoholic Beverages LIC PERM 10,370          10,420          10,420          7070 5,870 6,870 6,870 6,870            5 Liquor License Renewals
100-32180 Other Bus. Lic. & Permits LIC PERM 362               482               2,870            1790 1,340 1,000 575 1,000            Utility Permits / Solicitors License
100-32210 Building Permits LIC PERM 139,675        180,198        82,122          87711 105,146 100,000 54,428 100,000        
100-32240 Animal Licenses LIC PERM 260               200               100               0 0 0 0 -                
100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses LIC PERM 500               1,500            1,500            1500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500            
100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses LIC PERM -                1,215            90                 1180 0 1,000 0 -                
100-32280 Other Non-Bus. Lic. & Permits LIC PERM 45                 55                 66                 47 51 50 0 50                 Burn Permits

Total Lic Perm 151,212        194,070        97,168          99,298          113,907        110,420 63,373          57% 109,420        -1%
100-33400 State Grants and Aid INTGOVT 38,757          -                30,772          27,989          4,925            -                4,000            -                
100-33401 Local Gov't Aid (LGA) INTGOVT 105,859        107,496        108,169        117,651        118,250        124,773        -                126,286        Estimated Amount
100-33410 MV Credit INTGOVT 1,866            1,697            1,583            1,319            1,259            1,000            -                1,000            
100-33420 PERA Aid INTGOVT 339               339               339               339               339               339               -                339               
100-33422 State Fire Aid INTGOVT 42,219          39,121          37,428          39,020          41,187          39,000          -                41,000          Estimate
100-33426 State Police Aid INTGOVT 5,566            5,729            5,911            5,984            6,283            5,500            -                5,500            Estimate
100-33610 County Grants / Aid for Roads INTGOVT 13,342          -                -                -                6,155            -                -                -                

Total Intgovt 207,947        154,382        184,202        192,302        178,398        170,612        4,000            2% 174,125        2%
100-34000 Charges for Service SERVICE -                -                -                3,759            5,335            5,000            -                5,000            Clean-up Day
100-34101 City Hall Rentals SERVICE 8,915            8,315            10,698          12,699          14,650          11,000          1,175            12,000          
100-34107 Assessment Searches SERVICE 475               400               750               775               825               600               650               600               
100-34108 Administrative Fees SERVICE 2,447            2,433            3,300            5,756            7,200            3,000            2,550            3,000            
100-34109 Copies/Faxes SERVICE 15                 127               35                 48                 3                   50                 -                50                 
100-34206 Other Public Safety Charges SERVICE 250               415               620               -                610               -                Fire Services Fees / WC SRU
100-34207 Fire Protection SERVICE 107,464        104,785        114,825        141,161        110,756        107,573        -                102,898        Reflects Only Operating Portion
100-34403 Recycling Rev / Reimb SERVICE 6,902            6,372            6,928            6,149            6,042            6,000            -                6,000            Grants from the Counties
100-34780 Park Shelter Rental Fees SERVICE 2,805            2,687            2,220            2,050            1,904            2,500            -                2,500            
100-34940 Cemetery Revenues SERVICE 1,950            3,700            6,050            3,500            13,150          -                -                -                Moved this to Cemtery Cap. Fund

Total Service 130,973        128,819        145,057        176,312        160,485        135,723        4,985            4% 132,048        -3%
100-35100 Court Fines FINES 2,643            2,254            5,167            6,725            3,668            3,000            1,498            3,000            

Total Fines 2,643            2,254            5,167            6,725            3,668            3,000            1,498            50% 3,000            0%
100-36100 Special Assessments MISC 429               2,013            856               -                -                -                -                -                Lawn Mowing Assessed
100-36200 Misc Revenues MISC    13,012          10,454          1,733            2,748            1,511            100               2,352            100               Compost Card Replacements
100-36210 Interest Earnings MISC 36,318          16,286          19,127          11,113          (12,741)         -                2,642            -                
100-36215 Investment Income/Loss MISC (100)              (1,872)           (2,872)           (2,235)           8,038            -                1,757            -                
100-36218 Grants MISC 6,280            -                -                -                -                
100-36230 Contributions & Donations MISC 8,597            6,000            2,425            375               1,360            400               1,218            1,000            No Longer Due to 10% Req.
100-36235 Insurance Dividends MISC 11,500          12,801          3,109            1,429            1,322            -                -                
100-36250 Damage Deposits MISC 6,501            100               -                -                13,250          9,000            400               10,000          
100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements MISC -                4                   181               419               41                 -                -                -                

Preliminary Levy Certification
2021 General Operating Revenue Budget

49



100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment MISC -                1,702            773               -                392               -                -                -                
100-39101 Sales of General Fixed Assets MISC 120,917        -                -                -                -                -                -                
100-39203 Transfers from Other Funds MISC -                19,200          -                -                -                -                -                -                

Total Misc 82,538          187,606        25,334          13,849          13,173          9,500            8,368            88% 11,100          17%

Total Revenue 1,710,727     1,578,339     1,426,030     1,518,420     1,605,283     1,559,532 85,822          6% 1,544,687     -0.95%

50



Account Description Category 2015 Actual 2016 Actual 2017 Actual 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Budget
06-02-20 
Actual

% of 
Budget 2021 Budget

% 
Change

Dollar 
Change Comments

General Government
100-41110-111 Committe Wages COUNCIL 9,881            10,692          11,967          10,500          12,379          13,000          121               13,000             0
100-41110-122 FICA COUNCIL 632               658               740               623               766               806               -               806                  0
100-41110-123 Medicare COUNCIL 143               154               173               146               179               189               -               189                  0
100-41110-208 Training & Instruction COUNCIL 365               -               575               345               1,300            2,000            550               2,000               0
100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions COUNCIL 6,488            7,856            6,507            7,079            7,208            7,500            4,238            7,500               0
100-41110-331 Travel Expenses COUNCIL 76                 -               138               752               1,489            2,000            271               2,000               0
100-41110-437 Discretionary Miscellaneous COUNCIL 3,128            11,287          6,035            3,880            622               20,000          429               20,000             0

Total Council 20,766          30,646          26,136          23,324          23,943          45,495          5,608            12% 45,495             0% -               
100-41330-111 Committe Wages BRDS & COMM 2,820            3,270            4,380            3,000            4,170            5,000            -               5,000               0
100-41330-208 Training & Instruction BRDS & COMM -               -               -               -               150               500               -               500                  0
100-41330-331 Travel Expenses BRDS & COMM 21                 -               -               -               -               200               -               200                  0

Total Brds & Comm 2,936            3,270            4,380            3,000            4,320            5,700            -               -             5,700               0% -               
100-41400-101 Full-Time Wages CITY ADMIN 75,707          67,580          69,612          72,339          75,266          78,668          32,181          86,115             7,447
100-41400-121 PERA CITY ADMIN 5,870            5,043            5,217            5,400            5,614            5,900            2,588            6,459               559
100-41400-122 FICA CITY ADMIN 4,852            4,169            4,313            4,464            4,634            4,877            2,127            5,339               462
100-41400-123 Medicare CITY ADMIN 1,135            975               1,009            1,044            1,084            1,141            497               1,249               108
100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life CITY ADMIN 414               368               380               520               647               674               292               769                  95 Estimate: Life + LTD/STD
100-41400-151 Health Insurance Premium CITY ADMIN 5,237            8,372            8,401            8,319            8,400            8,400            3,554            8,400               0 Monthly Allotment
100-41400-208 Training & Instruction CITY ADMIN 1,310            410               681               1,304            1,283            1,500            725               1,500               0
100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions CITY ADMIN 256               267               254               145               302               200               98                 200                  0

Total City Admin 98,574          87,184          89,866          93,534          97,231          101,360        42,062          41% 110,030           9% 8,671            
100-41410-101 Full-Time Wages ELECTION 13,500          1,425            -                   (13,500)
100-41410-122 FICA ELECTION 837               88                 -                   (837)
100-41410-123 Medicare ELECTION 196               21                 -                   (196)
100-41410-200 Office Supplies ELECTION -               1,631            64                 4,085            (1,566)          5,000            3,303            -                   (5,000) Supplies and Voting Booth Upgrades
100-41410-310 Other Professional Services ELECTION 79                 4,016            -               3,879            -               5,000            14                 -                   (5,000)
100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishing ELECTION -               174               -               64                 -               200               -               -                   (200)
100-41410-400 Repairs & Maintenance Cont ELECTION -               1,014            1,652            1,658            1,602            1,200            1,202            2,000               800 Equipment Maint.
100-41410-437 Other Miscellaneous ELECTION 2,202            -                   0 Costs for PNP Election Only

Total Election 79                 6,835            1,716            9,686            36                 25,933          8,254            32% 2,000               -92% (23,933)        
100-41430-101 Full-Time Wages CLERICAL 53,307          42,267          43,842          46,042          47,854          49,926          19,640          52,176             2,250
100-41430-121 PERA CLERICAL 3,798            3,154            3,285            3,436            3,570            3,744            1,584            3,913               169
100-41430-122 FICA CLERICAL 3,715            2,607            2,716            2,840            2,944            3,095            1,297            3,235               139
100-41430-123 Medicare CLERICAL 869               610               635               664               689               724               303               757                  33
100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life CLERICAL 1,581            1,309            1,402            1,495            439               456               204               514                  58 Estimate: Life + LTD/STD
100-41430-151 Health Insurance Premium CLERICAL 7,844            8,400            8,401            8,400            8,400            8,400            3,554            8,400               0 Monthly Allotment
100-41430-208 Training & Instruction CLERICAL -               255               -               -               180               500               -               500                  0
100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions CLERICAL -               -               18                 23                 45                 100               23                 100                  0

Total Clerical 74,280          58,602          60,298          62,900          64,120          66,946          26,604          40% 69,594             4% 2,648            
100-41435-260 Uniforms STAFF EXP -               -               -               200               246               300               -               300                  0
100-41435-310 Other Professional Services STAFF EXP 787               1,157            373               240               150               500               228               500                  0
100-41435-331 Travel Expenses STAFF EXP 1,277            589               750               953               2,026            2,000            86                 2,000               0

Total Staff Exp 3,290            1,746            1,124            1,393            2,422            2,800            314               11% 2,800               0% -               
100-41530-101 Full-Time Wages ACCNT 24,895          51,158          51,257          53,275          55,413          57,920          22,610          60,540             2,621
100-41530-121 PERA ACCNT 1,800            3,818            3,491            3,978            4,133            4,344            1,824            4,541               197
100-41530-122 FICA ACCNT 1,446            2,941            3,096            3,274            3,417            3,591            1,508            3,754               162
100-41530-123 Medicare ACCNT 338               688               724               766               799               840               353               878                  38
100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life ACCNT 348               980               820               1,035            507               527               232               587                  61 Estimate: Life + LTD/STD
100-41530-151 Health Insurance Premium ACCNT 3,322            10,800          8,500            8,366            8,044            8,400            3,551            8,400               0 Monthly Allotment
100-41530-208 Training & Instruction ACCNT -               690               285               210               285               1,000            -               1,000               0
100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions ACCNT -               235               123               89                 50                 250               50                 200                  (50)
100-41530-310 Other Professional Services ACCNT 35,468          2,457            6,211            3,251            3,573            -               -               435                  435 No Audit Prep, Annual Disc. Report

Preliminary Levy Certification
2021 General Operating Expenditure Budget

51



Total Accnt 68,471          73,767          74,507          74,243          76,222          76,871          30,128          39% 80,335             5% 3,463            
100-41540-301 Auditing & Accounting AUDITING 23,400          29,243          24,065          21,050          22,150          22,000          18,150          22,000             0 Audit Costs

Total Auditing & Accounting 23,400          29,243          24,065          21,050          22,150          22,000          18,150          83% 22,000             0% -               
100-41550-310 Other Professional Services ASSESSING 17,772          17,828          18,942          20,610          21,091          23,000          166               24,000             1,000

Total Assesing 17,772          17,828          18,942          20,610          21,091          23,000          166               1% 24,000             4% 1,000            
100-41570-200 Office Supplies PURCHASING 3,146            3,077            2,581            2,681            1,764            3,500            1,146            3,500               0
100-41570-205 Bank Fees PURCHASING 49                 187               387               (15)               126               200               12                 200                  0
100-41570-207 Computer Supplies PURCHASING 3,092            5,876            11,453          5,256            6,560            8,000            3,306            8,000               0
100-41570-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply PURCHASING 2,367            3,670            2,751            3,927            4,445            4,500            1,988            4,500               0 Copier
100-41570-322 Postage PURCHASING 2,463            2,840            2,267            1,867            2,557            2,500            2                   2,500               0
100-41570-570 Office Equipment/Furniture PURCHASING 210               -               9,611            1,122            -               3,000            -               3,000               0

Total Purchasing 11,326          15,650          29,049          14,838          15,453          21,700          6,453            30% 21,700             0% -               
100-41600-310 Other Professional Services COMPUTER -               2,542            4,616            7,446            6,707            6,000            3,699            6,000               0

Total Computer 3,693            2,542            4,616            7,446            6,707            6,000            3,699            62% 6,000               0% -               
100-41610-304 Legal Fees ATTORNEY 18,947          25,247          21,223          12,540          14,230          20,000          3,395            20,000             0

Total Attorney 18,947          25,247          21,223          12,540          14,230          20,000          3,395            17% 20,000             0% -               
100-41910-310 Other Professional Services PLANNING & ZONING 19,945          24,771          25,492          27,194          29,638          20,000          5,224            20,000             0

Total Planning & Zoning 19,945          24,771          25,492          27,194          29,638          20,000          5,224            26% 20,000             0% -               
100-41940-210 Operating Supplies BLDG & GRNDS 617               1,567            1,080            -               1,871            3,000            -               3,000               0 Cleaning Supp, Garbage Bags, TP, Salt, etc.
100-41940-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply BLDG & GRNDS 9,461            10,286          7,361            9,192            6,301            6,000            2,087            6,000               0 Siren Maint, Fire Ext. Maint, etc.
100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions BLDG & GRNDS 250               250               250               620               525               550               775               850                  300 Liquor License, Drug Tests
100-41940-310 Other Professional Services BLDG & GRNDS 6,016            7,208            7,214            7,244            5,837            7,500            2,046            7,500               0 Cleaning Contract and Pest Control
100-41940-321 Telephone BLDG & GRNDS 3,282            3,139            4,204            7,918            4,431            6,400            2,126            5,400               (1,000) Comcast + B. Hagen Cell Phone + Digium
100-41940-325 Taxes BLDG & GRNDS 220               214               349               262               25                 400               272               400                  0 Outlot Prop. Taxes, Sales & Use Tax
100-41940-381 Electric Utilities BLDG & GRNDS 14,122          8,917            8,793            14,332          10,903          9,000            2,407            9,000               0 City Hall
100-41940-383 Gas Utilities BLDG & GRNDS 3,642            3,047            5,100            9,401            3,631            5,000            1,689            5,000               0 City Hall
100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal BLDG & GRNDS 2,540            2,552            2,937            2,884            3,107            3,000            1,640            3,500               500 City Hall, FD
100-41940-415 Other Equipment Rental BLDG & GRNDS 121               -               -               -               -               -               -               -                   0
100-41940-520 Buildings & Structures BLDG & GRNDS 5,346            3,402            2,112            9,831            1,794            4,000            648               4,000               0
100-41940-560 Furniture & Fixtures BLDG & GRNDS 1,961            242               2,069            1,450            4,743            2,000            -               2,000               0
100-41940-580 Other Equipment BLDG & GRNDS 1,263            226               -               7,942            -               -               -               -                   0

Total Bldg & Grnds 48,842          41,048          41,468          71,076          43,169          46,850          13,690          29% 46,650             0% (200)             
100-41950-303 Engineering Fee ENGINEERING 23,493          25,659          16,135          14,179          24,550          15,000          6,389            15,000             0

Total Engineering 23,493          25,659          16,135          14,179          24,550          15,000          6,389            43% 15,000             0% -               
100-41960-150 Workers Comp Premium INSURANCE 259               8,543            9,376            14,254          13,130          13,000          5,087            13,500             500 Entire City Less Fire Department Estimate
100-41960-361 General Liability Insurance INSURANCE 24,785          19,245          21,536          21,498          23,660          25,000          10,001          25,000             0 Entire City Less Fire Department Estimate

Total Insur 25,045          27,788          30,912          35,753          36,790          38,000          15,088          40% 38,500             1% 500               
100-41970-341 Employment LEGAL PUB 435               274               362               -               146               300               495               300                  0
100-41970-343 Other Advertising LEGAL PUB -               39                 104               40                 119               200               43                 100                  (100) WC Journal Subscription
100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishing LEGAL PUB 768               1,814            337               274               227               2,000            31                 400                  (1,600)
100-41970-354 Recording Fees LEGAL PUB -               -               53                 166               53                 250               -               200                  (50)

Total Legal Pub 1,203            2,127            856               480               544               2,750            568               21% 1,000               -64% (1,750)          
100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursements DAMAGE DEPOSIT 11,079          3,416            -               -               12,650          9,000            1,600            10,000             1,000

Total Damage Deposit 11,079          3,416            -               -               12,650          9,000            1,600            18% 10,000             11% 1,000            
Total General Gov't 473,140        477,369        470,784        493,245        495,265        549,405        187,392        34% 540,804           -2% (8,601)          

Public Safety
100-42000-437 Other Misc PUBSAFTY 20                 -               20                 50                    50 Transient/Peddlers Background Checks

Total Other Misc -               -               -               -               20                 -               20                 #DIV/0! 50                    #DIV/0! 50                 
100-42101-310 Other Professional Services HC SHERIFF 69,333          71,405          78,731          81,096          82,716          84,368          21,092          86,100             1,732 Contract Price - approx 2% Increase per Year

Total HC Sheriff 69,333          71,405          78,731          81,096          82,716          84,368          21,092          25% 86,100             2% 1,732            
100-42102-310 Other Professional Services WC SHERIFF 95,900          99,168          105,708        110,171        110,961        114,558        47,733          119,682           5,124 Contract Price  

Total WC Sheriff 95,900          99,168          105,708        110,171        110,961        114,558        47,733          42% 119,682           4% 5,124            
100-42210-103 Part-Time Wages FIRE ADMIN 27,804          31,640          47,144          65,365          48,632          70,600          (1,814)          70,600             0
100-42210-122 FICA FIRE ADMIN 1,714            1,943            1,483            3,271            3,635            4,377            1,470            4,377               0
100-42210-123 Medicare FIRE ADMIN 401               454               347               765               850               1,024            344               1,024               0
100-42210-142 Unemployment Benefits FIRE ADMIN 22                                 -  275               168               -               300               -               300                  0

52



100-42210-150 Workers Comp Premium FIRE ADMIN 7,137            7,947            8,225            8,398            8,543            9,000            3,466            9,000               0 Estimate
100-42210-200 Office Supplies FIRE ADMIN 131               241               560               -               1,095            350               79                 350                  0
100-42210-305 Medical / Dental Fees FIRE ADMIN 4,735            4,567            2,644            2,497            577               4,000            577               8,500               4,500 2021 Added Yearly FF Physicals
100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions FIRE ADMIN 572               605               1,889            989               1,010            1,000            1,627            1,000               0
100-42210-361 General Liability Insurance FIRE ADMIN 2,370            4,743            5,248            3,973            3,548            5,000            1,512            5,000               0 Estimate

Total Fire Admin 45,125          52,140          67,816          85,426          67,890          95,651          7,261            8% 100,151           5% 4,500            
100-42220-221 Equipment Parts FIRE EQUIP 1,056            2,791            6,579            4,850            1,650            11,500          2,778            6,000               (5,500)
100-42220-228 Medical Supplies FIRE EQUIP 782               370               -               1,170            1,331            1,500            241               1,500               0
100-42220-240 Small Tools/Equipment FIRE EQUIP -               537               -               397               113               1,000            29                 1,000               0
100-42220-260 Uniforms FIRE EQUIP 10,864          7,559            12,699          16,285          15,756          28,500          640               28,500             0
100-42220-580 Other Equipment FIRE EQUIP 856               1,081            730               5,081            3,799            5,000            44                 5,000               0

Total Fire Equip 13,557          12,338          20,009          27,783          22,649          47,500          3,732            8% 42,000             -12% (5,500)          
100-42240-208 Training & Instruction FIRE TRG 8,869            4,162            6,078            4,869            7,007            7,500            588               7,500               0
100-42240-310 Other Professional Services FIRE TRG -               2,939            3,055            3,168            3,267            3,380            1,716            3,700               320 Contracted Renewal Cost
100-42240-331 Travel Expenses FIRE TRG 792               2,137            3,754            1,397            1,580            1,500            -               1,500               0

Total Fire Trg 9,661            9,238            12,886          9,434            11,854          12,380          2,304            19% 12,700             3% 320               
100-42260-212 Motor Fuels FIRE VEHICLE 3,146            2,362            2,302            3,164            2,149            3,000            408               3,000               0
100-42260-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply FIRE VEHICLE 7,855            11,402          9,144            3,954            3,586            9,000            1,382            6,000               (3,000)
100-42260-240 Small Tools/Equipment FIRE VEHICLE 198               322               25                 169               -               1,000            -               1,000               0
100-42260-323 Radio Units FIRE VEHICLE 5,035            8,481            3,439            11,145          6,516            7,800            37                 8,000               200

Total Fire Vehicle 16,235          22,567          14,911          18,432          12,251          20,800          1,827            9% 18,000             -13% (2,800)          
100-42280-215 Shop Supplies FIRE BLDG 189               416               177               617               508               800               -               800                  0
100-42280-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply FIRE BLDG 14,969          2,827            1,364            9,717            2,737            7,500            989               6,500               (1,000)
100-42280-321 Telephone FIRE BLDG 351               371               1,857            1,050            1,076            1,000            412               1,500               500
100-42280-325 Taxes FIRE BLDG -               -               -               -               -               -               -                   0
100-42280-381 Electric Utilities FIRE BLDG 3,636            3,861            3,859            4,178            3,740            4,500            1,204            4,500               0
100-42280-383 Gas Utilities FIRE BLDG 2,855            1,935            2,298            3,369            2,891            3,500            1,211            3,500               0
100-42280-520 Buildings & Structures FIRE BLDG 932               -               -               5,270            -                   0 KERI Card System

Total Fire Bldg 21,999          9,410            9,555            19,864          10,952          17,300          9,085            53% 16,800             -3% (500)             
100-42290-124 State Aid Pensions FRA 42,415          38,746          37,428          39,020          41,187          39,000          4,000            41,000             2,000 Pass Thru Fund
100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contributions FRA -               11,134          11,134          12,011          11,602          12,096          -               12,768             672 31% of Two Year's Prior State Aid Amount
100-42290-301 Auditing & Accounting FRA 6,580            6,100            6,200            6,250            6,250            6,250            -               6,250               0 Billed Hourly, This is Estimated

Total FRA 48,995          55,980          54,762          57,281          59,039          57,346          4,000            7% 60,018             5% 2,672            
100-42401-310 Other Professional Services BLDG INSP 53,391          54,669          39,212          38,238          37,436          40,000          10,110          40,000             0

Total Bldg Insp 53,391          54,669          39,212          38,238          37,436          40,000          10,110          25% 40,000             0% -               
100-42700-310 Other Professional Services ANIMAL CTRL 185               250               577               1,070            457               1,000            250               500                  (500)

Total Animal Ctrl 185               250               577               1,070            457               1,000            250               25% 500                  -50% (500)             
100-42800-310 Other Professional Services CEMETERY 50                 2,174            -               -               -               -               -                   0

Total Cemetery 50                 2,174            -               -               -               -               -               #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -               
Total Public Safety 374,432        389,338        404,167        448,795        416,225        490,903        107,414        22% 496,001           1% 5,098            

Public Works
100-43000-101 Full-Time Wages - Reg PUBLIC WORKS 98,608          107,097        111,190        150,035        157,705        146,116        56,279          140,372           (5,744) 3 FTE - With $25k Paid from Storm H2O 
100-43000-102 Full-Time Wages - OT PUBLIC WORKS 604               1,386            526               701               1,064            2,000            -               -                   (2,000)
100-43000-103 Part-Time Wages PUBLIC WORKS 5,170            13,080          11,292          11,811          13,035          28,360          963               28,360             0 2 Summer Help and 1 Temp. Snow Plow Driver
100-43000-121 PERA PUBLIC WORKS 7,730            8,095            8,059            11,248          11,857          12,834          4,552            12,403             (431)
100-43000-122 FICA PUBLIC WORKS 6,637            7,482            7,411            9,649            10,236          11,775          3,787            11,419             (356)
100-43000-123 Medicare PUBLIC WORKS 1,552            1,750            1,733            2,257            2,394            2,892            886               2,809               (83)
100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life PUBLIC WORKS 1,729            1,862            1,374            2,390            1,462            1,548            578               1,619               71 Estimate: Life + LTD/STD
100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefits PUBLIC WORKS 264               28                 1,865            7,058            -               -               -               -                   0
100-43000-151 Health Insurance Premiums PUBLIC WORKS 15,616          19,200          20,701          31,625          31,776          32,400          11,298          28,800             (3,600) 1 Family & 2 Single
100-43000-208 Training & Instruction PUBLIC WORKS 997               1,379            166               2,456            2,115            3,500            1,999            3,500               0
100-43000-212 Motor Fuels PUBLIC WORKS -               5,218            5,085            11,874          11,839          12,000          2,856            12,000             0 Fuel, Gas, Petroleum Tax
100-43000-215 Shop Supplies PUBLIC WORKS -               2,658            3,524            7,989            4,233            7,500            1,560            7,500               0
100-43000-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply PUBLIC WORKS 378               11,725          7,134            15,044          10,935          12,000          2,203            12,000             0
100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials PUBLIC WORKS -               1,252            943               377               645               1,500            66                 1,500               0
100-43000-240 Small Tools/Equipment PUBLIC WORKS -               2,576            6,505            3,925            3,676            10,000          530               10,000             0

53



100-43000-260 Uniforms PUBLIC WORKS -               1,316            2,225            2,266            2,865            3,000            -               3,000               0
100-43000-310 Other Professional Services PUBLIC WORKS -               18,696          13,075          5,455            6,115            7,500            3,865            7,500               0 Compost Contract & Fire System Monitoring
100-43000-321 Telephone PUBLIC WORKS 1,929            1,880            2,820            3,185            6,809            4,200            2,659            5,000               800 Cell Phones, Comcast + Digium
100-43000-325 Taxes PUBLIC WORKS 120               38                 118               20                 200               135               200                  0 Vehicle / Trailer Tabs
100-43000-381 Electric Utilities PUBLIC WORKS 4,798            4,000            1,686            5,000               1,000
100-43000-383 Gas Utilities PUBLIC WORKS 5,249            7,000            2,454            7,000               0
100-43000-520 Buildings & Structures PUBLIC WORKS 1,640            2,000            555               2,000               0 Crane Inspection

Total Public Works 152,107        206,800        205,666        279,465        290,466        312,325        98,910          32% 301,982           -3% (10,343)        
100-43121-224 Street Maintenance Materials PAVED STREETS 71,522          32,250          16,992          7,750            35,732          50,000          3,956            50,000             0

Total Paved Streets 75,755          32,250          16,992          7,750            35,732          50,000          3,956            8% 50,000             0% -               
100-43122-224 Street Maintenance Materials UNPAVED STREETS 10,403          11,179          12,639          6,505            7,138            15,000          -               15,000             0

Total Unpaved Streets 10,403          11,179          12,639          6,505            7,138            15,000          -               0% 15,000             0% -               
100-43125-224 Street Maintenance Materials SNOW/ICE 15,000          9,453            19,171          15,988          15,806          20,000          6,385            20,000             0

Total Snow/Ice 15,000          9,453            19,171          15,988          15,806          20,000          6,385            32% 20,000             0% -               
100-43160-381 Electric Utilities STREET LIGHTS 19,475          26,424          23,876          24,046          25,400          25,000          8,696            25,000             0

Total Street Lights 19,475          26,424          23,876          24,046          25,400          25,000          8,696            35% 25,000             0% -               
100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal CITY CLEAN UP 1,784            2,073            -               3,448            2,675            3,000            -               3,000               0 Offest by Disposal Revenue

Total City Clean Up 1,784            2,073            -               3,448            2,675            3,000            -               0% 3,000               0% -               
100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal RECYCLING 36,112          37,745          38,298          40,446          41,642          44,000          17,791          44,000             0 Residential Recycling Service

Total Recycling 36,112          37,745          38,298          40,446          41,642          44,000          17,791          40% 44,000             0% -               
Total Public Works 341,883        325,925        316,643        377,647        418,858        469,325        135,737        29% 458,982           -2% (10,343)        

Culture & Recreation
100-45186-437 Senior Center Contribution SENIOR CENTER 5,330            7,016            7,905            8,140            8,527            9,100            2,274            9,500               400 Provided by St. Michael

Total Senior Center Contribution 5,330            7,016            7,905            8,140            8,527            9,100            2,274            25% 9,500               4% 400               
100-45200-212 Motor Fuels PARKS -               1,478            1,214            1,933            2,026            2,000            188               2,000               0 Lawn Mower, Kubota, Toolcat Fuel
100-45200-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply PARKS 4,513            4,599            3,428            5,642            7,351            6,000            3,943            6,000               0 Mower Repairs, Park Equipment Maintenance
100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials PARKS 2,625            4,356            4,638            3,701            3,392            8,000            -               8,000               0 Wood Chips, Seed, Soil, Fertilizer, etc.
100-45200-310 Other Professional Services PARKS -               6,280            6,500            6,800            7,000            -               -               -                   0 FYCC Costs Moved to Gambling Fund
100-45200-381 Electric Utilities PARKS 2,054            2,265            2,981            2,071            1,849            2,200            895               2,200               0
100-45200-400 Repairs & Maintenance Contract PARKS 2,249            1,939            112               -               -               -               -               -                   0
100-45200-440 Programs PARKS 9,041            2,216            1,945            2,529            1,000            -               -               -                   0 Moved to Gambling Fund
100-45200-580 Other Equipment PARKS 7,190            7,606            4,070            4,188            5,903            8,000            362               5,000               (3,000) Porta Potty Cleaning, Replace Old Biff's

Total Parks 27,852          30,739          24,887          26,865          28,522          26,200          5,388            21% 23,200             -11% (3,000)          
100-45500-437 Contribution & Operation ROY SIMMS LIBRARY 5,250            10,428          11,240          10,638          10,863          11,600          4,655            16,200             4,600 $11K bond plus $5,174 operation

Total Roy Simms Library 5,250            10,428          11,240          10,638          10,863          11,600          4,655            40% 16,200             40% 4,600            
Total Culture & Rec 38,432          48,183          44,032          45,643          47,912          46,900          12,318          26% 48,900             4% 2,000            

Transfers Out
100-49360-700 Transfer Out GENERAL CAPITAL 250,000        -               -               -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out PARKS CAPITAL 148,570        -               -               -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out FIRE DEPT CAPITAL 52,300          31,000          74,151          45,814          73,811          -               -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out HISTORICAL FUND -               -               -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out CITY HALL FUND 74,093          -               -               -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out EQUIPMENT FUND 55,000          -               -               -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out STREET CAPITAL 369,000        150,000        204,357        -               -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense

Total Transfers Out 476,300        503,663        224,151        45,814          278,168        -               -               #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -               

Transit
100-49800-310 Other Professional Services TRANSIT 250               187               489               -               -               -               -                   0

Total Transit -               250               187               489               -               -               -               #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -               

Total Fund Expend. 1,704,187     1,744,728     1,459,964     1,411,633     1,656,428     1,556,532     442,861        28% 1,544,687        -1% (11,846)        

Total Revenue Over Expenditures (125,848)      (318,698)      58,456          106,787        (51,145)        3,000            (357,039)      -11903% 0                      -100% -               

54



2021 Estimated Market Values
City of Corcoran 24.34%

City of Greenfield 17.42%
City of Hanover 45.49%

Rockford Township 12.76%
100.00%

Total Calls by Year 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Total Average
City of Corcoran 34 50 43 44 23 194 38.8 20.77%

City of Greenfield 12 42 24 19 17 114 22.8 12.21%
City of Hanover 73 103 82 138 126 522 104 55.89%

Rockford Township 28 22 13 22 19 104 20.8 11.13%
147 217 162 223 185 934 186.80 100.00%

2021 Budget: 309,668.90 Total Budgeted Expenditures (General Fund, Bonds, Capital Transfer)
(41,000.00) State FRA Pension Contribution

$268,668.90 Amount to be allocated

Payment from City is based on dividing the budget in half and then determining costs based on Market Value and Total Calls.
MV % MV Pymt. CH % CH Pymt. Payment

City of Corcoran 24.34% 32,692.20 20.77% 27,902.44 60,594.65
City of Greenfield 17.42% 23,396.40 12.21% 16,396.28 39,792.68
City of Hanover 45.49% 61,106.18 55.89% 75,077.71 136,183.89
Rockford Township 12.76% 17,139.67 11.13% 14,958.01 32,097.68

100.00% 134,334.45 100.00% 134,334.45 268,668.90
134,334.45 134,334.45

2020 Payment Per City: 2021 Payment Per City: % Change
City of Corcoran $64,531.56 City of Corcoran $60,594.65 -6%
City of Greenfield $39,850.94 City of Greenfield $39,792.68 0%
City of Hanover $133,107.35 City of Hanover $136,183.89 2%
Rockford Township $34,487.05 Rockford Township $32,097.68 -7%

$271,976.90 $268,668.90

Fire Department Cost for Services Calculation

$89,610,800

$464,630,600

TOTAL
$218,586,700
$156,433,100

HC
$218,586,700

WC

$156,433,100

$898,187,400$433,556,800

$318,957,500
$114,599,300

$408,568,300
$114,599,300

55



Fund 
No. Account Description

2015 
Actual

2016 
Actual

2017 
Actual

2018 
Actual

2019 
Actual

2020 
Budget

2021 
Budget

%  
Change Comments

401 General 
402 Parks 25,000    25,000    25,000    25,000    25,000    
403 Fire Department 24,000    30,000    104,151  60,000    101,045  60,000    60,000    approx. 50% pd by contract entities
404 Historical Projects
407 TIF Redev. Dist #1
408 8th St. Project
411 Facilities -           
417 Equipment 55,000     65,000     52,348     15,000     20,000     50,000     50,000     
418 Street Project 190,000  215,000  310,000  152,880  169,806  275,000  451,000  

Total Revenue 269,000  310,000  491,499  252,880  315,851  410,000  586,000  43%

Capital Improvement Fund Levy Revenue

56



Acct No. Account Description
2016 

Actual
2017 

Actual
2018 

Actual
2019 

Budget
2020 

Budget
2021 

Budget
%  

Change
Revenue Accounts
311-31000 PROPERTY TAXES-CITY 38,604 42,688 41,256 39,821 43,638 0
311-33410 MV CREDIT
311-36210 INTEREST EARNINGS 344 688 827 0 600 0
311-36215 INVESTMENT INCOME/LOSS 289 (284) 35 0 0 0
311-39100 BOND PROCEEDS
311-39200 TRANSFERS IN

Total Revenue 39,238 43,092 42,119 39,821 44,238 0 -100%

Expenditure Accounts
311-47000-601 DS: PRINCIPAL 30,000 30,000 30,000 35,000 35,000 35,000
311-47000-611 DS: INTEREST 8,338 7,320 6,210 4,973 3,607 2,243
311-47000-620 DS: FISCAL AGENT FEES 425 495 495 495 495 495

Total Expenditures 38,763 37,815 36,705 40,468 39,102 37,738 -3%

Total Revenue Over Expenditure 475 5,277 5,414 (646) 5,136 (37,738) -835%

*Last payment made in 2022

City of Hanover

2008A GO CIP Refunding Bond Fund

Debt Services

57



Acct No. Account Description
2016 

Actual
2017 

Actual
2018 

Actual
2019 

Budget
2020 

Budget
2021 

Budget
%  

Change
Revenue Accounts
314-31000 PROPERTY TAXES-CITY 125,400 124,490 134,080 132,803 136,146 139,357
314-33410 MV CREDIT
314-36100 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 62,387 43,450 41,318 35,000 25,538
314-36210 INTEREST EARNINGS 5,559 5,717 7,474 6,000 0
314-36215 INVESTMENT INCOME/LOSS (270) (2,168) (2,777) (2,000) 0
314-39100 BOND PROCEEDS
314-39200 TRANSFERS IN

Revenue Accounts 193,076 171,489 180,096 132,803 175,146 164,895 -6%

Expenditure Accounts
314-47000-601 DS: PRINCIPAL 140,000 140,000 150,000 150,000 155,000 160,000
314-47000-611 DS: INTEREST 20,775 17,975 15,175 12,025 8,275 4,400
314-47000-620 DS: FISCAL AGENT FEES 495 495 495 495 495 495

BALANCING (Fund 309 residuals)
Total Expenditures 161,270 158,470 165,670 162,520 163,770 164,895 1%

Total Revenue Over Expenditure 31,806 13,019 14,426 (29,717) 11,376 0 -100%

*Last payment made in 2021

2011 GO Improvement Crossover Refunding Bond Fund

City of Hanover
Debt Services

58



Acct No. Account Description
2016 

Budget
2017 

Actual
2018 

Actual
2019 

Budget
2020 

Budget
2021 

Budget
%  

Change
Revenue Accounts
315-31000 PROPERTY TAXES-CITY 110,036 105,236 109,636 108,510 107,384
315-36210 INTEREST EARNINGS 358 581 450 0
315-36215 INVESTMENT INCOME/LOSS (175) 115 0 0
315-39100 BOND PROCEEDS
315-39200 TRANSFERS IN

Revenue Accounts -$               110,219$   105,932$   109,636$   108,960$   107,384$   -1%

Expenditure Accounts
315-47000-601 DS: PRINCIPAL 0 60,000 60,000 65,000 65,000
315-47000-611 DS: INTEREST 24,249 40,630 39,820 38,879 37,806
315-47000-620 DS: FISCAL AGENT FEES 0 495 495 0

Total Expenditures -$               24,249$     100,630$   100,315$   104,374$   102,806$   -2%

Total Revenue Over Expenditure -$               85,970$     5,302$       9,321$       4,586$       4,577$       0%

City of Hanover
Debt Services

2016 GO Public Works Building Bond

59



Acct No. Account Description
2016 

Actual
 2017 

Actual 
 2018 

Actual 
 2019 

Budget 
 2020 

Budget 
 2021 

Budget 
%  

Change

Expenditure Accounts
602-47000-601 PRINCIPAL 95,000 98,000       100,000     102,000     95,000       -             
602-47000-611 INTEREST 11,221 9,046         6,801         4,511         2,176         -             

Total Expenditures 106,221 107,046     106,801     106,511     97,176       -             -100%

*last payment made in 2020

Total Debt Services Expenditures 306,254     327,580     409,806     409,814     404,421     305,439     25%
Total Debt Services Tax Revenues 164,004 277,214 280,572 282,260 288,293 246,741 2%

Total Debt Services Non-Tax Revenues 68,309 47,587 47,575 0 40,050 25,538 -100%
Total Debt Expenditures Paid by Levy 200,033     220,534     303,005     303,303     307,246     305,439     38%

City of Hanover

Minnesota PFA Loan

Debt Services

60



STATE of MINNESOTA Return by: September ____, 2020
COUNTY of WRIGHT City Taxes Voted
CITY OF HANOVER

To the Auditor of Wright County:  I hereby certify that the Council for the City of Hanover, Counties of Wright and Hennepin, Minnesota, did at  
a meeting on September ____, 2020 levy the following amount to be raised by taxation for the City of Hanover for the payable year 2021.

2020 Budget 
Requirement 2020 LGA

2020 Other 
Resources 2020 Tax Levy #  Fund

2021 Budget 
Requirement 2021 LGA

2021 Other 
Resources

2021 Certified 
Levy

1,303,555      124,773         167,909         1,010,873      5 Rev 1,295,018      126,286         174,509         994,223         
250,977         39,000           107,573         104,404         7 Fire Prot. 249,669         41,000           102,898         105,771         
307,246         18,952           288,293         19 Debt Services 305,439         58,698           246,741         
410,000         31,297           378,703         26 Capital Improv. 586,000         29,587           556,413         

2,271,778 163,773 325,731 1,782,274 Total 2,436,126      167,286         365,692         1,903,147      

Dated this ____th day of September, 2020

PRELIMINARY LEVY CERTIFIED

2020 Final 2021 Preliminary

Brian Hagen, City Administrator

61



Preliminary Levy Certification 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Capacity 2,367,113 2,385,758 2,644,071 2,850,350 3,002,592 3,347,361 3,637,226 3,853,739 4,103,739
Levy 1,268,286 1,268,280 1,308,954 1,410,972 1,486,286 1,544,804 1,647,006 1,782,274 1,903,147
Rate 53.58% 53.16% 49.51% 49.50% 49.50% 46.15% 45.28% 46.25% 46.38%

40.00%

42.00%

44.00%

46.00%

48.00%

50.00%

52.00%

54.00%

56.00%

0

500,000

1,000,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

2,500,000

3,000,000

3,500,000

4,000,000

4,500,000

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Capacity Levy Rate

62



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION NO 07-07-20-64 
 

APPROVING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR 11000 CROW HASSAN PARK ROAD  
FOR ACCESSORY STRUCTURES THAT ARE  

LARGER THAN THE PRINCIPAL STRUCTURE 
 
WHEREAS, Joe Slavec (“Applicant”) owns property located at 11000 Crow Hassan Park Drive; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Subject Property is zoned Agriculture; and  
 
WHEREAS, the applicant submitted an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow construction 
of a new accessory building, which along with four other accessory buildings has a combined footprint 
that is larger than the principal building; and  
 
WHEREAS the public hearing was properly noticed and scheduled for the June 22, 2020 Planning 
Commission meeting; and 
 
WHEREAS the application was reviewed by the Planning Commission at its meeting on June 22, 2020 
and recommended approval of the request; and 
 
WHEREAS the City Council reviewed the request in regard to this property at a meeting on July 7, 2020; 
and 
 
WHEREAS the City Council concurred with the recommendation of the Planning Commission. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does hereby approve the Conditional 
Use Permit for this property subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. A building permit and certificate of occupancy shall be obtained. 

2. The building shall be built in substantial conformance with the survey 
prepared by Webb Surveying, LLC dated April 29, 2020. 

3. The property shall remain in substantial conformance with all performance 
standards contained within the City Zoning Ordinance and City Code. 

 
Adopted by the City Council this 7th day of July, 2020. 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
ATTEST:      Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

63



   

Collaborative Planning, LLC 

Memorandum 
Meeting Date: June 30, 2020 

To:   Honorable Mayor and Council 

From:    Cindy Nash, City Planner 

RE:  Conditional Use Permit for an Accessory Building– 11000 
Crow Hassan Park Road 

Overview of Request  

The subject property is currently zoned Agriculture.  The property is located at 11000 Crow 
Hassan Park Road.  The application is included in your packets and contains their proposed 
request. 

Evaluation of Request 

The floor area of the principal structure is approximately 1450 square feet based on the real 
estate records.  The building area of the proposed new accessory building is 912 square feet.  
The zoning ordinance allows for an accessory building in excess of the floor area of the 
principal building if a Conditional Use Permit is obtained.  There are also the following additional 
accessory structures already on the property: 

 Existing Shed:  348 square feet 

 Existing Garage:  650 square feet 

 Horse Shelter:  188 square feet 

 Silo:  113 square feet 

With the existing structures, the total area of accessory structures would be approximately 
2,211 square feet. 

The City Engineer has also reviewed the plans and has no comments. 

Recommendation 

The Planning Commission recommended that the Conditional Use Permit be approved, subject 
to the following conditions: 

1. A building permit and certificate of occupancy shall be obtained. 

2. The building shall be built in substantial conformance with the survey prepared by 
Webb Surveying, LLC dated April 29, 2020. 

3. The property shall remain in substantial conformance with all performance standards 
contained within the City Zoning Ordinance and City Code. 

64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION NO 07-07-20-65 
 

APPROVING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR 11652 CROW HASSAN PARK ROAD  
FOR AN ACCESSORY STRUCTURE THAT IS  

LARGER THAN THE PRINCIPAL STRUCTURE 
 
WHEREAS, Brandon Berning (“Applicant”) is purchasing property located at 11652 Crow Hassan Park 
Drive; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Subject Property is zoned Agriculture; and  
 
WHEREAS, the applicant submitted an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow construction 
of a new accessory building, which has a footprint that is larger than the principal building; and  
 
WHEREAS the public hearing was properly noticed and scheduled for the June 22, 2020 Planning 
Commission meeting; and 
 
WHEREAS the application was reviewed by the Planning Commission at its meeting on June 22, 2020 
and recommended approval of the request; and 
 
WHEREAS the City Council reviewed the request in regard to this property at a meeting on July 7, 2020; 
and 
 
WHEREAS the City Council concurred with the recommendation of the Planning Commission. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does hereby approve the Conditional 
Use Permit for this property subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. A building permit and certificate of occupancy shall be obtained. 

2. The building shall be built in substantial conformance with the survey 
prepared by Otto Associates dated May 6, 2020. 

3. The property shall remain in substantial conformance with all performance 
standards contained within the City Zoning Ordinance and City Code. 

 
Adopted by the City Council this 7th day of July, 2020. 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
ATTEST:      Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

77



   

Collaborative Planning, LLC 

Memorandum 
Meeting Date: June 30, 2020 

To:   Honorable Mayor and Council 

From:    Cindy Nash, City Planner 

RE:  Conditional Use Permit for an Accessory Building– 
11652 Crow Hassan Park Road 

Overview of Request  

The subject property is currently zoned Agriculture.  The property is located at 11652 Crow 
Hassan Park Road. 

The application is included in your packets and contains their proposed request. 

Evaluation of Request 

The floor area of the principal structure is approximately 1674 square feet based on a recent 
building permit for renovation of the home.  The building area of the proposed new accessory 
building is 2,400 square feet.  The zoning ordinance allows for an accessory building in 
excess of the floor area of the principal building if a Conditional Use Permit is obtained.  The 
existing accessory building on the property will be removed.    

The City Engineer has also reviewed the plans and has no comments. 

Recommendation 

The Planning Commission recommended that the Conditional Use Permit be approved, 
subject to the following conditions: 

1. A building permit and certificate of occupancy shall be obtained. 

2. The building shall be built in substantial conformance with the survey prepared by 
Otto Associates dated May 6, 2020. 

3. The property shall remain in substantial conformance with all performance 
standards contained within the City Zoning Ordinance and City Code. 

78



1
5

'-6
"

1'-0"

1'-0"

1
2

'-1
7 8

"

4

12

D
IS

C
L

A
IM

E
R

 O
F 

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
IE

S
Fo

le
y 

Lu
m

be
r

 D
o 

it 
C

en
te

r
C

O
N
TR

A
C

TO
R
:

H
O

M
EO

W
N
ER

: 
B
R
A
N
D

O
N
 B

ER
N
IN

G
5

/4
/2

0

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 &
 D

R
A
W

N
B
Y:

 M
A
TT

 A
N
D

ER
S
O

N

O
ff

ic
e:

 (3
20

) 9
68

-6
29

1
Fa

x:
 (3

20
) 9

68
-9

93
6

PL
A

N
S 

FU
R

N
IS

H
ED

 B
Y

 F
O

LE
Y

 L
U

M
B

ER
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

A
R

ED
 B

Y
 D

R
A

FT
SP

ER
SO

N
 W

H
O

 A
R

E
N

O
T 

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TS
 O

R
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
S.

 F
O

LE
Y

 L
U

M
B

ER
D

IS
C

LA
IM

S 
A

N
Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 W
H

A
TS

O
EV

ER
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
 E

R
R

O
R

S 
O

F 
A

N
Y

 K
IN

D
 T

H
A

T 
M

A
Y

 B
E

FO
U

N
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 P

LA
N

S.
 A

N
Y

 P
LA

N
S 

FU
R

N
IS

H
ED

 B
Y

 F
O

LE
Y

 L
U

M
B

ER
 A

R
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

TY
. R

EL
IA

N
C

E 
O

F 
TH

ES
E 

PL
A

N
S 

A
R

E 
TH

E 
SO

LE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y

 O
F 

TH
E

H
O

M
E 

O
W

N
ER

, C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

, A
N

D
/O

R
 U

SE
R

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S.

A
C

C
O

U
N
T 

M
A
N
A
G

ER
:

C
H
A
D

 M
A
TV

IC
K

A-1SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

FRONT RIGHT

REAR LEFT

79



12

2X4 ROOF PURLINS 18" O.C.

29 GA STEEL

TRUSSES # 42-5-5
7'-6" O.C.

2X8 TOP PLATE

TREATED 2X10

BASE MOLDING

2X4 WALL PURLINS
 2'0" O.C.

29 GA. STEEL

1'-0"

5
'-0

"

SOFFIT STARTER

STEEL SOFFIT
PANEL

4

6
"

AS PER BUILDING INSPECTOR

2X6 TOP PLATE

1
4
'-6

"

3 PLY 2X6 NAIL LAM POST 7'-6" O.C.

2X6 WIND BRACE

1
5
'-6

"

30

2x10 ROOF JOIST
7'-6" O.C.

4836

4
8

3
6

4
8

3
6

4836

4
8

3
6

7
'-6

"
7

'-6
"

7
'-6

"
7

'-6
"

7
'-6

"
7

'-6
"

7
'-6

"
7

'-6
"

6
0

'-0
"

8'-0"8'-0"8'-0"8'-0"8'-0"

40'-0"

6
'-6

"
1

7
'-0

"
6

'-6
"

7
'-6

"
7

'-6
"

7
'-6

"
7

'-6
"

3
0

'-0
"

3
0

'-0
"

6
0

'-0
"

10'-0" 4'-9" 4'-9" 21'-0" 4'-9" 4'-9"

50'-0"

21'X13'-6"

17'X12'

4/12 PITCH TRUSEES 7'-6" O.C.

14'-6" CEILING
15'-6" SIDE WALLS

2 PLY 11 78" LVL

3
 P

LY
 1

8
" L

V
L

D
IS

C
L

A
IM

E
R

 O
F 

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
IE

S
Fo

le
y 

Lu
m

be
r

 D
o 

it 
C

en
te

r
C

O
N
TR

A
C

TO
R
:

H
O

M
EO

W
N
ER

: 
B
R
A
N
D

O
N
 B

ER
N
IN

G
5

/4
/2

0

D
ES

IG
N
ED

 &
 D

R
A
W

N
B
Y:

 M
A
TT

 A
N
D

ER
S
O

N

O
ff

ic
e:

 (3
20

) 9
68

-6
29

1
Fa

x:
 (3

20
) 9

68
-9

93
6

PL
A

N
S 

FU
R

N
IS

H
ED

 B
Y

 F
O

LE
Y

 L
U

M
B

ER
 W

ER
E 

PR
EP

A
R

ED
 B

Y
 D

R
A

FT
SP

ER
SO

N
 W

H
O

 A
R

E
N

O
T 

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TS
 O

R
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
S.

 F
O

LE
Y

 L
U

M
B

ER
D

IS
C

LA
IM

S 
A

N
Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 W
H

A
TS

O
EV

ER
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
 E

R
R

O
R

S 
O

F 
A

N
Y

 K
IN

D
 T

H
A

T 
M

A
Y

 B
E

FO
U

N
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 P

LA
N

S.
 A

N
Y

 P
LA

N
S 

FU
R

N
IS

H
ED

 B
Y

 F
O

LE
Y

 L
U

M
B

ER
 A

R
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

TY
. R

EL
IA

N
C

E 
O

F 
TH

ES
E 

PL
A

N
S 

A
R

E 
TH

E 
SO

LE
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y

 O
F 

TH
E

H
O

M
E 

O
W

N
ER

, C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

, A
N

D
/O

R
 U

SE
R

 O
F 

TH
ES

E 
PL

A
N

S.

A
C

C
O

U
N
T 

M
A
N
A
G

ER
:

C
H
A
D

 M
A
TV

IC
K

A-2SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"80



81



82



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION NO 07-07-20-66 
 

APPROVING VARIANCE FOR 10111 BEEBE LAKE ROAD 
 
WHEREAS, William Bolte (“Owner”) owns property located at 10111 Beebe Lake Road; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Owner has applied for variance in order to construct a detached accessory building in 
front of the home; and  
 
WHEREAS the public hearing was properly noticed and scheduled for the June 22, 2020 Planning 
Commission meeting; and 
 
WHEREAS the application was reviewed by the Planning Commission at its meeting on June 22, 2020 
and recommended approval of the request; and 
 
WHEREAS the City Council reviewed the request in regard to this property at a meeting on July 7, 2020; 
and 
 
WHEREAS the City Council concurred with the recommendation of the Planning Commission. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does hereby approve the variance to 
construct a detached accessory building to the front of the home, subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. The garden shed shall be constructed in substantial conformance with the Site Plan prepared 

by Meyer-Rohlin. and dated May 20, 2020.  

2. The garden shed shall be located not less than 15 feet from the property line. 

3. The architecture of the garden shed shall be in substantial conformance with the architecture 
submitted with the variance application. 

 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council this 7th day of July, 2020. 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
ATTEST:      Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

83



 

 
PO Box 251, Medina, MN  55340    1 
763‐473‐0569 
 

Collaborative Planning, LLC 

 

Memorandum 

To:   Honorable Mayor and Council 
From:   Cindy Nash, AICP, EDFP 
Date:  June 30, 2020 
Subject: 10111 Beebe Lake Road  - variance 

 

The City has received a variance application for review and consideration.   

Overview of Request  

The subject property is adjacent to Beebe Lake Road.  A variance request is being made to 
permit the construction of a garden shed to the front of the home, near the garden.   The 
proposed shed would be 10 feet by 12 feet and tucked into the woods.    

Evaluation of Request 

In evaluating variance requests, the following questions 
should be considered:  
 
1. Is the request a reasonable use of the land?  A small 
garden shed may be a reasonable use of the land in this 
area to provide access between the garden and the 
shed. 
 
2. Is the plight of the landowner due to circumstances 
unique to the property not created by the landowner?  
Staff Note:  The situation is created by the landowner.  
The lot is an existing lot of record.  The encroachment is 
the minimal amount needed to accommodate a home 
on the property.   
 

3. Will the variance, if granted, alter the essential character of the locality?  
Staff Note:  The variance will not alter the essential character of the 
locality.  The shed is small and would be tucked into the woods.  It also 
has architectural detailing to make the shed interesting.   

84



 

 
PO Box 251, Medina, MN  55340    2 
763‐473‐0569 
 

 

Recommendation 

The Planning Commission recommended approval of the variance with the following 
conditions: 

1. The garden shed shall be constructed in substantial conformance with the Site Plan 
prepared by Meyer-Rohlin. and dated May 20, 2020.  

2. The garden shed shall be located not less than 15 feet from the property line. 

3. The architecture of the garden shed shall be in substantial conformance with the 
architecture submitted with the variance application. 

 

 

 

 

   

85



86



87



88



89



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION NO 07-07-20-67 
 

APPROVING VARIANCE FOR 775 KADLER AVE NE 
 
WHEREAS, Jason Bodey and Elissa Phillips (“Owner”) owns property located at 775 Kadler; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Owner has applied for variance in order to construct a screen porch and deck within the 
rear yard setback; and  
 
WHEREAS the public hearing was properly noticed and scheduled for the June 22, 2020 Planning 
Commission meeting; and 
 
WHEREAS the application was reviewed by the Planning Commission at its meeting on June 22, 2020 
and recommended approval of the request; and 
 
WHEREAS the City Council reviewed the request in regard to this property at a meeting on July 7, 2020; 
and 
 
WHEREAS the City Council concurred with the recommendation of the Planning Commission. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does hereby approve the variance to 
construct a screen porch and deck within the rear yard setback, subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. The addition shall be constructed in substantial conformance with the Site Plan prepared by Meyer-

Rohlin. and dated June 3, 2020.  

2. The addition shall be located not less than 21 feet from the rear property line. 

3. The architecture of the addition shall be in substantial conformance with the architecture submitted 
with the variance application. 

 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council this 7th day of July, 2020. 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
ATTEST:      Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

90



 

 
PO Box 251, Medina, MN  55340    1 
763‐473‐0569 
 

Collaborative Planning, LLC 

 

Memorandum 

To:   Honorable Mayor and Council 
From:   Cindy Nash, AICP, EDFP 
Date:  June 30, 2020 
Subject: 775 Kadler  - variance 

 

The City has received a variance application for review and consideration.   

Overview of Request  

The subject property is in the Crow 
River Heights neighborhood, and is 
located on a lot that is nearly 
rectangular shaped but not 
completely rectangular.  A variance 
request is being made to permit the 
construction of a screen porch and 
deck on the rear of the home.   The 
proposed screen porch would be 16 
feet by 16 feet, the deck would be 
16 feet by 10 feet, and a staircase 
would lead off the screen porch to 
the ground.    

The lot contains approximately 
10,576 square feet and is approximately 79 feet wide at the front of the lot (shortest width) 
and 126 feet long on shortest depth. Regardless of the variation in depth, the minimum 126 
feet deep is sufficient to meet a 30-foot front yard setback, 30-foot rear yard setback, and still 
have 66 feet depth for a home.  The original home builder placed a home with a front-
protruding garage that used up 59.8 feet of depth, plus added a cantilevered screen door 
which leaves little room for a deck on the home.  The front of the garage is set at 30.5 feet 
from the front property line, while the porch/door are setback back approximately 64.1 feet 
from the front property line. 

91



 

 
PO Box 251, Medina, MN  55340    2 
763‐473‐0569 
 

The property owners are requesting to construct a screen porch and deck on the back side of 
the home that is 21.2 feet from the rear property line.  Hanover’s ordinance requires a 30-foot 
rear-yard setback.  It is not, however, uncommon to see setbacks of 20 or 25 feet in other 
communities on single-family lots when they can be accomplished in a manner that does not 
impact a drainage easement.   

The home to the south has less depth, while the home to the north has more depth.  The 
subject property backs onto an undeveloped property that has an apparent pond directly 
behind their home.  The home to the south backs up on another home/lot, and had a deck 
that is 14 feet deep added in 2010.  That deck also does not appear to meet rear yard setback 
requirements, but while it received a building permit there is no evidence that a variance was 
processed. 

The City Engineer has reviewed the plans and has no comments. 

Evaluation of Request 

In evaluating variance requests, the following questions should be considered:  
 

1. Is the request a reasonable use of the land?  Staff note:  It is typical to expect 
to be able to construct a deck.  The Planning Commission could discuss what 
is a reasonable size and how to address a screen porch. 

 
2. Is the plight of the landowner due to circumstances unique to the property not 

created by the landowner?  
Staff Note:  The situation is created by a former landowner.  The situation 
is not unique to the property as there are many properties of a similar size 
in Hanover.   
 

3. Will the variance, if granted, alter the essential character of the locality?  
Staff Note:  The variance will not alter the essential character of the 
locality.  It would be similar in depth to the neighboring deck.   

 

Recommendation 

The Planning Commission recommended approval subject to the following conditions. 

1. The addition shall be constructed in substantial conformance with the Site Plan 
prepared by Meyer-Rohlin. and dated June 3, 2020.  

2. The addition shall be located not less than 21 feet from the rear property line. 

3. The architecture of the addition shall be in substantial conformance with the 
architecture submitted with the variance application. 

   

92



93



94


	ADPC75C.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  July 2, 2020
	Re:  Review of July 7, 2020 City Council Agenda

	07-07-20 Claims.pdf
	07-07-20 Payments #1
	07-07-20 Check Summary Register #1
	07-07-20 Payments #2
	07-07-20 Check Summary Register #2
	07-07-20 Cons
	07-07-20 Cash Balance
	07-07-20 Revenues
	07-07-20 Expenses

	2021 Preliminary Budget - DRAFT 1.pdf
	Gen. Fund Rev.
	Gen. Fund Exp.
	FD Contract
	Capital Improv. Levy
	Debt Service
	Prelim. Levy
	Tax Rate

	ADP12C5.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  July 2, 2020
	Re:  Review of July 7, 2020 City Council Agenda




